T - 1060, Becker, ?ranklyn
. Father Heffron told me be is very upset becavse Becker 'has been

R " ' ’ acting very strangely since Meffron veceived his new assignment.
o . There have been several incldents which exhibited Becker's
B ) extremely poor judgement. The most recent was Becker's zcceptance

’ of a chaplaincy for-one week op a Caxdbbesn cymise. Heffron did
) . apt oblect to this but later has found out that Becker has raken
! . 2 7th grade boy on the trip with him. Heffron has been in con~
! T @ va tact with the boy's mother who now reslizes her mistake. I

told Heffron that we were going to assign Becker to a sick leave

.and get him back Into therapy with Dale Olen. X spoke te Dale
Olen later in the day snd he concurred that this is nécessary

=.';.: ] procedure at this time.
T - . L -12/1/82

. 1085, Becker, Franklyn
We wmet, bot before T even said anything he knew that I was going
to e:ornfumt him about recent events that he was invelved in at
the parish. "He had long explanations for the matrer of the piase
: : - ‘ and tried to convince me that all thé hubbub was not his fault’
: but rather it was dve to indecision on the part of Fatber Heffron
and Heffron's wvacillation. As repards tsking a 7th grader on 2

: ] ( ‘Caxibbean rrip, he stated that he had just menticped Ui Passine-
' . at it ) &7 as an altay boy. This was

imsediately picked wp by the boy and his parents who aryanged
everything aftrer that. Becker assured me that he had po physical
: . contact with the boy although he. adnltted that they shared the same
’ ' ) cabin (separate beds) and that they rold the crew and passengers
that the boy was Becker's nephew. When I showed Becker how both of
these Mncidents looked to others, he admitted thet im both cases -
he used bad judgement. . I dnformed him that the Persomnel Board has
" swggested that be be reémoved from the paxish, and I expressed my
own feeling that we would have 2 hard time getting the new pastor
to work with Becker. Be said that Father Anderson has locked at the
place and has indicated to Becker that he would be willing to work
-with hin (Hornacek wet with Anderson whe sald that he could work
with Becker wmtil next $pxing). 1 told Beckexr that we were not sure
. that Anderson would be the pastor and that thexe could be problems
3. fox Becker if someone else is named the pastor. I asked Becker to
see Dale Olen immediately and discuss the pessibility of the group
thexapy session that begins in January. . Becker agreed to do this at
sonce, and asked me not to remove him from the parish. Then he asked
if be could be the temporary administrater in the interim, and I |
told him this would be impossible. I pointed out that 1f people axe
indeed afraid of Becker's indiserere activity, they would be on the
Archbishop's and my doorstep as soon as Heffron is gone to protest
Becker®s being named temporary administrater. 1 told him that this
. declsion was in his interest as well as enx own. He seemed to see
-4 - . the logie behind ir, and when he asked whom ve, vere considering and
S ; X told him it was Father Mackin, be was very pleased and releaved.
i . . . . , 12/7/82
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Beckex, Franklyn
Father Car) Last called to say thar GEERERN % T
who live in St. John's Parish are woxrried about the relationship

@ / lthat exists between Beckex and their teenage son. Becker is

806.

avishing gifts and attention on the boy and the two are spending
a lot of time together. 1 told Last it would be helpful if the
parents of the boy went directly to Becker and informed him they -
wanted this to stop. : .
' 8/17/82

Becker, Franklyn -

Father Heffron came to fee pe today to say that Father Beckexr
.could no longer be the associate pastor there. He said the
alternative would be that he bisself would resign as pastor,

1 told him that waes not acceptable bedause 1t would not be peod
for the parish. Be claimd Becker 1s lazy, cavses trouble, and
lacks comomon sense,. It grates at.Heffron to see someone receive
a salary for doing nothing. The parish secrebary and others dn
the parish are complaining about Beckex. FPeople are asking
"Heffron to have their weddings and funerals te avold Becker.
Heffron recalls rhat when Becker was sent there it was-with
the understanding that if thinpgs did not work out, Becker would
go. 1Ir was his last chance. Beffron feels as though he has
bent over backwards to help Beckexr but it is bepinning to take
a2 toll on him. Now he will confront Becker with this and tell
him that he has seen me. Then he will wrlie a lerter to me
about this and I will discuss the satter with the Persomnel
Board next week for a recommendation.

9/2/82

Becker, Franklyn

L spoke to Dale Olen about the possibility of his being a part of

the confrontarion of Becker by we and Hernacek and Beffron. Olen

feels it wo}xl'cl be better for us to do the confrontation and then
suggests that he follow vp with Beckex as his theraplst.

11/1/82
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Becker, F ran!;hn . .

\/ Yesterday, Heffron contacted me with the “information-that the mother

of one of the seventh grade boys told him that Becker was associating

@ rather intimately with her som. The sop claimed rhat be held is hang

415

in the movie and touched him rather improperly. in a swinming session.
I told Beffrom that we had to move on this imvediately and decided
to meet vith him, Beckeér, and the patents of this boy on Saturday.
When we met, Becker was completely Floored at the actosation.  He

" adwitted that he had been rather closely associating with Lhis boy,
who was one of the very first he met at the Parish. The parents
commended hin for taking sowe interest in their boy and they rather
apologetically inferred to Beckex about whar the boy had said. Becker
svore wp and down that his motives were good and that nothing was out
of oxrder. The parents believed this, in fact thé father of the boy
apologized to Becker for even accusing him of this. There was lirtle

"I could do at this stage but konowing Becker's backgrownd 1 am sure
that his jodgement was very poot. After the parents lefr, I asked
Becker to ger in toveh with Pale Olen. 1 had spoked-te Olen the day
before and told him that I was considering relieving Becker of his
job at the parish. Afrer meeving with the parents, however, 1 decided ~
to mot press the issue at this-point. Beffron seemed pleased with the
outepme also. . - : -

1/10/81

Beckex, I‘ranl-clyn .

I spoke 'to Dale 0len sbour Becker’s progress. Be said that recently
Becker has been aveiding him. Be wants to gee Becker ence a week

"@nd Becker is making all kinds of excuses to get out of those

-892.

meetings. Olen feels as though Becker is mot facing vp to his

-personal problems. 1 explained my fears te Olen that Becker is

now grinding his ax_in 2 public forum. Olen felt that Becker, him-
self, ind 1 owght to sit down together and confront the implications
of such a sitvarion. T am going to ask Becker to meet at Oten’s

office pext wepk Wednedday ar 4 P-m. . ’

3/4/81

Beckex, Franklyn .

Pale Olen reports that there 15 some progress being made with
Becker. He finally 1s beginning to see that his biggest problem
stems -from his impervosity under stress. Olenm told me of a couple
of instance_s recently when Becker was able to confrol himself. He

. continves te see Olen and I reminded him of the celibacy statement

i1t

we are Jooking for. He sald-he bas been after-Becker to do this

-and will remind him of ir. . - .
. v T . 6/8/B1

- Becker, Franklyn ) :

I zalled him in because he wIote a pasty let[:eij. te the Personnel

Boaxd a2pplying.for Whitewater and at: the same time derogating the

characters of Wagner and Budzynski. Re told me that he was in an

angry mood vhen he wrote the Ietter. T told him how the new

policy on open listing }wérked and ve discussed Wagner and Budzynski

briefly. I put him on the spot to produce evidence against the

two but as. I.thought,, it was hearsay and rumor ooly. He rold me

he is doing fine at the parish where he is stationed and enjoys

It there, I varped him not to do anything- rash or it could hurt

oot only others but himself as well. He seemed to take the warning

well but one never knows. - .

8/9/82
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Franklyn Becker
Oclober 29, 2002 Fronldyn Becker is phowed by Dave Zimprich to chenge date ofa

monitering appointment. Becker reported reading the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel article

aboul the listening session on 10/26/02 doving which a sexual abuse was reported taking
place in Lyons, W1 at the 1ime Becker was assigned there. Zimprich did not share any

info abobi the: inlent of ancther victim to file a formal complaint agamst Becker for abuse.

fn CA. . . FH

Franklyn Becker

February 4, 2003 Franklyn Becker meets with Vicar who forther explaies content of the
Archbishop™s 2/3/07 Jetter. Becker admils 1o some but not all of the detailed abusive
behavior suthned by a viclim-survivor now residing m California. Becker is taken aback
by recommendation that he move to Cousins Ceoter for purpose of more realistic
moniterieg. He cites need to find new nucing facility fer 98 yeor old mother in
Milwaukee and Iease on apartment il November of "03 as reasons for hoping a different
" monitoring strategy could be empluyed in Mayville. JFH

Franklyn Becker

April 24, 2003 Dave Zimprich pboves Vicar to re:port on his monitoring wecling with -
Franklyn Becker on 4/23. He is depressed over his mother™s fatling heatth and hopes he
does pot need to change residence before she dies. He is concerned about smadler amowmt
of financial support from diocese 7/1/03 and has asked for assistance with preseriptions
from St Michael's Priest Fund. iigs]
Frankdya Becker - '
May S, 2003 Franklyn Bécker s called by V:c:ar lo mquire about his mwother’s healih
status. Viear assures Frankdyn that he will not need 1o change residence at this thne but
that his participation in a group for pricst sex offenders is wrged. Heis wilimg to do so.
He reports be was phoned by Michael Higgins, former pricst and canon Jawyer from San
Diego whe is - orgamazing priest pexpetrators. Becker found him obnoxions and did not
coopemlt higes

Franklyn Becker

May 9, 2003 Franklyn Bocker is anested todzy according to an coail fmm Nick Jordan

The Californda Alomey General has details. Barbara Anpe Cusack informs the bishops

and Matt Flynn. Homacek informs Dave Zimprich and Dean Charlie Wester.
. . i g+

Franklyn Becker '

May 13, 2003 Franktyn Beeker is released Forn Dodge Correctional Facility atcording fo

Altorncy Pat Madden who negotiated bail down to 310,000, Madden will now fe a writ

of Habéas Corpuis;: Becker allegedly contends he was not in San Dicge during tme of

alleged misconduct there, Hormacek obfaivs info from €Cusack showing Becker to have

been e from June of 97 until sometine between Yanvary and May of '99. Homacek

phones Becker at home and he confirms he was at Sk Bridget Parish in San Dicgo for

those 2 years. Hls next hearing is Jone 10™ in Joneau, ¥y

Framklyn Becker
May 19, 2003 Frankiyn Beckex nofifies Viear ]lﬁ was able 1o break the lease on'his
apartment and asks if it is permitied to move in'with Charlie Wester ot his yectory. Vicar

gives poomission 25 long as Becker's attorney also approves. JFH

Franklyn Becker
May 38, 2003 Franklyn Becker vacaled his apatment i hopes of iving with Charlie

* Wester at his rectory for 2 short time (il Jone 10™ hearing). Parishioners objected so

" 483

inqiriry was made about using exnpty rectory at Rubicon. A} Van Beek also found
negative reastion from people. So after 2 mights at the Mayville s, Becker is expected
1o roove into Mayville nglﬂs senior apartments I Maywille by 62/03. JFQ-

anldychck&r
Juse 30,2003 Franklyn Becker wriles Vicar o request Mase spends from Chancery to

- avgment bis reduced ncome. JFH

AMILO0848
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Franklyn Becker '

hume:3, 2002 Franklyn Becker writes Vicar re concemn that his financial support imight be
tedneed which would muke it difficolf for hin 1o pay bis bills. On 6/10 Vicar phones
Becker to report that his retreat fee, continving edocation fee and refirement supplement
would be ctiminated this year. He rents an apartment for $615 menthly. Vicar sugpests
@ article in the Catholic Herald may be used to share his story as one of the six priests
whose files were yeviewed. Becker would see the contents of the article before it wenl to

Fraaklyn Becker

JFH

. Juoe: 19, 2002 Fraoklyn is scen by Dave Zingprich for monthly munitoring meeting.

661,

669.

Y08,

- V566,

T68.

" willmost likely not be allowed to da anry public ministry ever again,

Becker has contacted a Chicago attomey to leam whether he should be receiving

additional fisncial support from the Archdjocese. He revealed that he continués to

perrodically be v contact with a woman from Whitefish Bay who made a complaint

against him. Zimprich poinfed out thig makes no semse; Betker's explanabion made less

sense, - JFH
Frankhn Becker
July 18, 2602 I phoncd Franklin Becker to inform him of the "02-703 approved
compensation in his case. He was told that bis minfmal salary was intreased, bis housing
amoont was not changed from last year and that the retirement supplenoent was
tliminated. He already knew that the Continving Ed Fee and the Retreat Fee would be
chiminated. He is concered that he no longer is 2ble 1o camn stipends bevanse of the
Precept, which he meptioned is beyond the 3 months (1 told him that Barbara Arme
Cusack is updating the Precept.). He asked how these deeisions could be arbitrarity’”
made. brecommended that he put his concems in writio 2 so that the Vicar would receive
1 as so0n as the he returned to the office after his convalescence. 1t sotmded Hke

. Franklyn was reluctznt to do so. He also verbalized a feeling of “miustice™ that some
were able to continue i ministry. K3

Frankbn Becker . . )
July 18, 20602 Frankiyn Becker is the subject of a monitering status report submitted by
Dave Zimprich following their Toly 17* meeting in Oconomowoe. Becker wonders when
he might be abe 1o retum to ministry, realizing his 3-month Presept needs 1o be rencwed.
He will be on & 10 day vacation to Canada starting next week. His brother from Muncie,
Tndiara, will stay in his apartment during that lime to care for their mother.

JFH

Franidya Becker

" Jaly 19, 2002 Franklyn Becker writes Vicarve his salary imckageforncw fiscal year. He

complains abowt not receiving “professional seimbursement” for the past len years and
now having “arbitranly” Jost his refirement supplernent. JFR
Becker B
On July 20, 2002 at the request of Barbara Ann Cusack I signed a
rencwed ministerial restriction precept for Fr. Frankiyn Becker to be in
place, pending revocation.
: RJS
Frankiyn Becker . ) - .
On August 12, 2002 in the context of a meeting of the College of
Consulters.it was 'npanimous}y recommended that some statement be
published regarding removal of Fr. Franklyn Becker from mministry due to
allegations. :
Fronkiyn Becker . RIS
August 17, 2002 Frankbyn Becker is phoned by Viear and told his case will be made
public in the Cathokic Herald next weeks it may also appear i the Journal Sentinel with
the names of 2 or 3 additional pricsts. who will Jeave active minisiry e August. A brief
sanople paragraph of the notice 1% read 1o Becker, In response 10 hix query he is told he

JFH

AMIL1.00849
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* On April 8, 2002 in a conversation with Deacon David Zimprich who

stafls the Archdiocesan ysenitoring program I concluded that Frankiyn
should be directed not to accept any more fegilar weekend help outs, -
even thongh his monitoring program is in place both at St. Jerome
Parish in Oconomowoc and St. Mary Parish in Mayville, pending fusther
developiments with the Commission T

RIS
Frankiyn Becker
On April 9, 2002 Y et briefly with Fr. Homacek to review my
conversation with David Zimprich regarding Franklyn Becker, since 1 had
recoromended that he cease from all public weekend ministry pending
further conversation with mdividuals who had contacted Dr. Reinke, we
concurred that a formal precept shonld be drawn vp and sent to him,
Emiting his ministry pending further investigation and the report from
the special Commission. '

RJS

Apnl 10, 2002 Frankhyn will be told by Dave Zimprich today that be s 1o refiake from all
public ministry inchiding belpout scrvice on woekends. A writlen precept wilt follow.
This afternoon Dave Zimprich submitted wiitten report on his meeting with Becker,

. Becker relomed bis signed consent form after crossing onttwo sextences. Vicar speaks

with Becker by phone this evening responding 1o questions about the form, the precept
and financizl concerns, JFH. .

Franklyn Becker
Ma? 16, 2002 Franklyn Becker is called by Vicar for meeting to deliver precept 10 him.
He ingoires about rezson for this action at this time and i told an alleged victim came

Torward recently. 'When b asked for the name he ackuowledged knowing the person.

He iz also told »o additional compensaiion will be given to make vp for Jost stipends and

stole fees. He is also told he is not allowed to celebrate the Fune 26™ 507 Amniversary
Mass as he requested at St John, Rubicon.

JFH
Franklyn Becker

May 14, 2002 Frankiyn Becker is seen by Viear and- g . i
3 y given precept. He continues to meet
weekly for therapy with Dr. Marlene Trachsel which he fnds belpfol.

IFH

AMIL00850



595, Fraklyn Becker -
- 7/26/(21 Barbara Reike asked for a cluification concerning Fraoklyn Beeker. She was
) : concemed ihat Taght vee him o be TA at Neesho/Rubicon/Woodkand ff Russ Stommel
o - were 1o go away for treatment. FeJarifiod with ber that 1 had 0o intetion to do that. My
concern was that if Russ did Jeave, I veeded to deal with Franklyn Becker since be is a
regular help out at those parishes. -

WEK

A 714.  Franklyn Beckes - o
S September 17, 2003 mewswhhfmnklynBcckawmmews?mcofhx_s gc:ais_andto
O I - ’ chatlenge some of bs recent behaviors {m.g. preoccapied conversations abont (F Brien

5 (‘ Mm&mmam&ﬂMMgmﬁmwﬁmma
d Downer) which could be interpreted as flirting with occasions of iomptation. Becker

denics any intent at misbehavior. Vicar challeages any cifective results of coptimed
weekly sessions with Dr. Markene Trachsel and nvites Becker to discoss this with hes.
8 -

Cohoa s 16.  Franklyn Becker )

Pl ; Jammary 7, 2002 Frarklyn sends notice to the Viear reguesting that he be able to retain his
g help-ont position af the Tri-Parishes of Rubjcon, Neosho and Woodland with a new pastor
G - . anivipginJone 2002, He also wisbes to consider residency at St John Rectory. -

e §oond . ) - WFH

137 Franklyn Becker

February 18, 2002 Frankiyn is the subject of the montht ok ]
chma 5 24 'y montoring report which Dave
) Znnlfnch submitted to the: Viear following his 213 mecting with Franklyn, There is
: - nothing sigaificant to report., . '
i - L - T
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Becker, Franklyn ’ .
Om Novenber 5, 1998 Fr. Becker called o informus of Bisnew addvess:
1735 Dayton St #3, Mayville, W1 53030 — (920-387.-4259),
: s

Becker, Frankiyn

Febroary 8, 1999 Fraxklyn is called after his retonn from 2 seoninar for clerpy in Florida, He
appreciated this gestore of support. He is gratefol 10 Bve in Mayville where be can visit bis 94-year-
old mother o a pusing ficility each doy, He contivees 1o benefil from weekly sessions with Dr.
MarJene Trachsel and enjoys being able lo belp oot in parishes. -

555. Becker, Fromdiyn - )

July 2R, 1999 Vitar mects with Fraklyn Becker 2nd Pescon Tom McGuine to report toBecker on
results of grovpmeeting of 7/12/99 with Dr. Trachsel, McGuine and Fahers Wester and Yockey,
Homacck reviews the pestrictions of 6/11/96 and wilt atapt mumbers 2 and 5 which will allow
Becker to preside at Euchenfst with miars as scrvers, and will allow him 1o aticod altoral events i
accompanicd by a matsre: aduht without specific permission of Vicar exch Sme, He's commended
» for faithfully atiewding weekly therapy with D, Trachsed anct soonthly monitosing sicetiog with
MiGuine. Becker's progress inchordes Jess auger, lss prooceapation with otber pricsts? slories and
ongoing cffost 1o mainkxim sppropriate boundaries. e is entonraged to take advastage of more

edocationad parsiits and 1o obiaia 2 spiriual dicctor,

FH

W01 Frankiyn Becker

905,

On August 16, 2000 in the absence of Fr. Hornmacek 1 gave Fr.’
Franklyn Becker permission 16 join a camme;‘ma} tour . to
Oberammergau,” leaving September 15, 2000 and returndng
approximately two weeks later. s

Franklyn Becker .
October 10, 2000 Frank}yn meels with Viear to discuss avy need to change restrictions and
1o mquire whethes e needs to meet with 2 monitor after Deacon Tom McGuine Jeaves the
area m Janoary 2001. Frank is informed that the Archbishop nswally follows the therapist’s
recommmendation aud Dr_ Trachse] belivves Frank contiees 1o need a weekly conference.,
Vicar affinos need for Franklyn to meet with new monitor, Deacon David Zimprich, bt
perhaps only every other month.

FH

361, Franklyn Becker

581, Frankipn Bocker -

580,

7/16/01 Barbara Ann Cusack advised mme that someone has bionght aoother. charge of
seoml mishekavior {ffom the past) against Franklyn Becker. Barbara Reinke is checking
into the allegation. I will wait for ber report. )

WEK

July 19, 2001 Barbara Reiike filed Sexnal Abuse Intake Report ofg who

ropouted on T/E3/01 with allegation agaiost Fr. Franklyn Becker dating back 1 1980 or
1981 . ‘ .

’ ] kS
7/19701 X speke with Barbara Reinke about the sexnal abuse victim who came forward
agatnst Framkiyn Becker. Jt is anr ofd incident, 1was concerned that we might ave to
deny Franklyn the facultics o do belpont. He helps Russ Stommeed out. Barb and 1
agroed that we. could wait vl next week when Bishop Skiba rohurns to discass whether
or not any action needs to be taken, C.
WEK

AMILO0852
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124. Becker, Franklyn~ )

April 28, 1998 - Dr. Marlene Trachsel [w:464-4500; h:232-5399})°
called to update our office on the progress of Franklyn Beckexr.
She had promised Tom Xerstein monthly reports. Basicall»y gshe is
pleased with his progress. He has begus to share with her apd
trusts hex. ¥His anger is diminishing. MNormally she favor group
thexapy, but she helieves that in Frasklyn's case that- would
offer serious setback and would increase. his anger. $he hoped
that Franklyn would have wmore contact with Fr.  Yockey and
mentioned that Franklyn is not comfortable with the other one who
tends not to be discreet. pr. Trachse} described as amazing,
that she now has direct eye contact and that the "darting around”
of the eyes only reappears when he is amxions, tense, and angry.
She swggested that Lf might be helpfol for Franklyn to know that
the woniters talk periodically, pechaps once every 2 months, so
that Pranklyn does not "split” the people monitoring him and to )
have a consistent expectation. '

br.  Trachsel offered toe accept other ::geferrals from the
Archdiocese. i

EWs

N . 161. Peckex, Franklyn -

June 24, 1998 -~ Dx. Trachsel called to give her morthly verbal
. repoxt. I relayed the basics of this report verbally to Biszhop
4 Sklba.

SXS

165. Becker, Franklyn

Jaly 6, 1998 - Dr. Marlene Trachsel informed us that she will be
out of towm on “disaster assigrment™ until 7/21/98. Fr. Becker
3 ) S is referved to Dr. Friedman 464—4500 in case of néed.
iy SK3
209. Becker, Franklyn
August 20, 1998 -~ Dr. Marlene Trachsel called to report on her
obsexrvations and contimiing . progress of Fr. Becker. He
spontanecusly brings up issues, even issues of. substance, RBe is
- beginming to demonstrate empathy for victime apd realizes what
trama inappropriate behavior could case. Dr. Trachsel said that
. Fr. Becker has not been blessed with a good common sense, and
- “that leads to poor cheices {e.g; selling the- bouse}. RAlso, in
+ 'her view, he seems to look foxward to coming in to mee Dr.
ITrachsel, and no longer complains about doing so.

- 215. Becker, .Frankl'm : SKS

. ) Angust 25, 1998 -~ In oy conversation with Fr. Becker concerning
: _ " tbe chbange of health and dental inserance, Fr. Becker said that
1 . , . . ¥r. Stomnel has given approval for Fr. Becker to have temporacy
. _residence in the rectoxy at  Rubicon beginning mid~ %o
. late-September, because Fr. Becker iz selling the house. An
apartment will be available for Pr. Becker to move into beginning
end of Ockober or early November. He will, however, be
maini;aining his PO Box 40 addresa. )

. SES
On Octobn—'l,mbr.}%arimc'l’rxhsd phoges jn'verbak report om Becker’s progress a3 a
rmlt.ofz years of meetisg o weekly basis. His behavior remnins appropriate and be

~ romams committed 1o being a cefibate pricst at ihiy fime. He sold famity bome, will be staying
. o Rubices for next 2 wecks, then meves into 2 apartment in Mayrille,

i
.8
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4. Becker, Franklyn

135

becember 2, 1397 -~ Dr. Trachsel called to give me an uvpdate. She
moyed hexr practice: .
Wisconsin Psychological Association: 9120 W. Hampton Ave.,
Hilwaukee 53225 (464-4500; H:242~5399)

Franklyn bas been coming in regularly.

#) She keeps him in check. K

b} She'notices a raise in his anxiety level.

<) Be has had rélapses, but no children.

d) Be has lack of txust of other priests.

e} Group- sessiongs would not work. ' He is only now beginning to
trust Pr. Trachsel.

f} Pe bas lack of fraternity in the priesthood.

9) Ixpulsive behavior

h} Needs to develop friendships for the fukure.

i) Be wants to go back into the closet happily.

Dr. Trachsel said the positives are:
Insjight
Trust. {with her)
.Beginning to see the damage he caused
Boundaries not to be crossed .
Persopality disorders are being worked on

‘Be is to stay away from boy's magazines.

Be has a working defiance of authority. .
She helped him to realize that he has a -pretty- good life ~ with
support from the diocese.
Be has anxiety. {Dr. Trachsel said she likes that — It keeps him
on the straight and narrow.}
We will continue to monitor [Tem McGuine) and call John Yockey.
3 pexrsons: John Yockey, Tom HcGuine, Pranklyn Becker.
TFK

Becker, Frankiyn
April 14, 1998 - PBr. Marlene Trachgel (242-5399), Franklyn's

therapist, who had been txying several times but wnsuccessiully
to talk with Tom Kerstein Since early March, and who had been
informed by me of Tom's dearh, left a voice mail message that,
wince she will be in Bicmingham, Alabama, with the Red Cross, she
will contact ws after 5/1/98. ghe wanted us to know that she is
pleased with Franklyn's progress and that she advised ¥Franklyn
Ehat if he has any psychological problems during her absence, he
should call De. Samwel FPriedman, in Dr. Trachsel's office, at
4644500, Franklyn was also encouraged to stay in touch with his
monitor, . ' -

The last communication we received from Dr. Trachsel was on
3/19/98 when she was asking Pr. Tom why Fr. Yockey badn't geen
Fr. Becker since their fiyst meeting, and wondered if Fr. Yockey
is too bhsy or if their schedules are so different. Since rr.
Tom had never received that mesgage, I called Tom MceGuine on
4/9/98 and informed him of Dr. Trachsel’s call and contexn and. I
asked Tom McCuine to follow up on that gquestion. He agresd to do
BD.

SES

AMIL00854
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‘Becher, Franklyn

On Bpril 24, 1996 I talked to Dr. Marlene Trachsel [438-5518) who
is Franklyn's psychologist. She felt that each.week there was a
little movement forward. She spoke of isgpes such 23, assertive—
ness, self esteenm, guilt, anxiety, anger, passive aggressivenesy,’
hegative feeling and depial. Al of these need to be dealt with
in the context of cEranklyn's thexapf. We bhad a lengthy
discnssion. I felt she had an excellent focus on where Franklyn
is at. :

ces

Becker, ¥ranklyn . -

On hugust 23, 1996 RS called to complain that Fr.
Becker is a public muisance in the Hoodland area. He calls the
DNR, the police, then he wsez these iasswes in his Sunday
hemilies. I asked Tom McCuine to speak to him this afternocon in
his monitor seasion.

cCs

Lyon Franklyn Becker

On August 30, 1986 in @ meeting with Len Barbian by way of
response “to Lymn's request for permission to go on another eruise, I
shared Carrol's hesitation, singe Lynn bad excused himself from |
treatment programs on the basis of need to care for his mother. We
acknowledged the possibility of giving such permission after further
conversation with Lynn's therapist, whom Len promised to call.

. RIS .

-

Becker, Franklyn

Co Janvary 29, 1997 the krchbishop, Deacon Tom MocGuine, Pr.
Elizabeth piasecki and Dr, Harlene Yrachsel (43B-5518) met with
Father Franklyn Becker to discuss his Inture. Uxr. Trachsel
indicated that Franklyn was beginning to reflect on his conduct
and is developing a realization of censeguences for his actions.
hfter a Jlengthy discwssion, the Archbishop explained to him why
he continved to be 3 risk for the Archdiocese. It was agreed
-that he could continne to do help-vut ministcy with ¥r. Wenig in
‘the Rubicon area provided hé continues to see br. ‘Trachsel and
provided Tom HcGuine continnes to mopitor his conditions for
ministey. It is pressmed he must continue to make progress, It
was. also agreed that when he begins to see Dr. Prachsel once

- weekly, he will join a gromp.  Franklyn also was encouraged to

develop a circie of matwre friends who wonld be able to give him °
appropriate feedback. . .
ces

49. Becker, Pranklin
ZEIEY, Franklin
on f?bruary 19, 1997 Dr. wMarlene Irachsel (475—7898.) called
relative to Franklin's brogress,  She promised she would arrange

group for Franklin. She finally got in conta

; ot with Dr. Lioya
Sinclair {608w829-3830} in Madison wWho - referredt har to a.notgzr
. Eherapist_, br. James Gerndt {606-231-3300), so at thizg time she

' after which she will spend a little time with him relative to the
folks who mde allegations against him. This she will do only
after br. Piasecki Bas given written permission. I believe this

will conclude Franklin Beckex's therapy sessions with Dx.
Trachael.

e

N LTy
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Becker, Franklyn :

On February 8, 1996 Y met with Pau) Midden, Rev. Dismas Bonnmex,
and Hichael Pollard. Ve met with Franklyn Becker for feedback
session at the St. Louis Comsultation Center. This was relative
to the evaluation of Franklyn Becker. Paul did the infitial
intexview. Dismas gave the Spirituality summary and Michasl gave:
tke psychosocial listory. The center is locabed at 1100 -
Bellevwe, St. Louis, ¥0 (314-§47-0070).

Franklyn has: had no spiritwal director since 1988, agai.x; he:
relies on hiw own resources. -He sees opposition between 1life in
the spirit and the secular rather than having a wholistic
incarnational apirituality. Celibacy bhas to be seen an a
" positive way of living out sexuality, which is essenfially
mystery. . . |

~Panl wan tough, hoping to get Franklyn's attention. NHe asked, Do
you want to change this in your life? Places recommended for
thexapy: 1) St. Luke's, Washington -"long term like 9 wonthe, 2)
or New Mexico, 3) another altermative would be an intensive
outpatient caxe where living In.is monitored.

Pranklyn stated he is willing to go for txeatment, bot not as
lopg as his mom nesds care. We agreed to continme conversation
on this point.

. I _asked Franklvn Bec:ker

a1.

Several times each week,

1) to consider how sometime in the future he might get =a
county purse in twice a week to look after his,mother and maybe

some neighbor on a daily basiy, so he ‘might consider this
B-months residency. ’ :

2} o find 2 spiritwal director 151:1;: Laurin Wenig who he can
trust to talk to on a wonthly basis abont the matters we covered
in this evaluation supmary on 2/8/96 fn St. Louis.

3) I asked him to reflect on boundary violatioms- in his life
. Be and I spoke of examples of such

boendairy setting.

cis

Becker, Eranklyn ’ . !
On Harch 6, 1996 ¥ called Frankl

Yo te remuest that he call De.
Marlene Prachsed {438-5518) {475-7898} and set an appointment for

thexapy. He agreed to tall for the appoint;nent on Honday, March
11,- 1896, He asked abuut the al1legaticn that browght him to this
point., I told him I dian't: bave that informatvion, since it ia
kept by PY. Rlizabeth Piasecht. -

s

112. PBecker, ¥ranky.. ' :

On Rpcil: 19, 1936 I talked to Franklyn about his progress in
thexapy with Dr. rachsel. He bas received permission from
Bishop sklba to go on a cruise as Chaplain on April 20, 1996, but
will return for the Spring. Aspembly. After this time we will

aspign him to the monitoring program with Tom HeGuine.

cos
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781, Becker, Sremxlyn
- On Juby 7, 1394, I called Zramklyn Becker in respomse to his
.. letter asking for a cost of Living increase in  his living
expenses. Aster conversation with Wayne Schmeider, it was dgreeq
. to raise It accordimg to the porcentage of salary increase
R b . 4.39%.  He will receive $680.00 a month, an increase of $30.00, .
for living expenses. Franklys wimld like-'all of this to be given
as qualified Housing cost. ) - ’

. RTV
658.  Franklyn Becker L . N
on october 6, 1394 in reviewing some Log items from Sr. Xathleen of
the Vicar's office I ncted in $70 {September 27, 1994) that Pranklyn
currently helps ouk at Neosho and.Rebicon and that he is initiating
convexsakion to -do so at St. Kilian's in Partford as well. 1 believe
this matter sbfmld be reviewed.

. RIS

139. Bedker, Sranklyn - - . . .
On Februaxy 21, 995, I copferred with Dr. Pilasecki about
.. ' : following cthrougn on some of the allegations to bring some
H#o T ) N . closure to this sioration. This too £s at the request of the
g . Archbishop. ) i .
t . - . . ' . : - ces
B . A . . -
, : e 296.° Becker, Tranklin :
: cLn ’ on Suiw I, .295, o called Fr. Jecker and told him theve is ap
. ' ) allagar-on agarnst Tim and thar zhe Arcebishop requested an
eva]_;a!:;cn snd we would schedule It .;easona.bly sogon. He 1§
plamnioc a coerse Fuly 7-2% but is pot going a® chaplain., I =oid
him T3 go and we would be in touch when he reruvrped. "
- cCx

T 104. pecker, Franklyn -
. Om hugust 30, 1995, Len VanVlzenderan asked that Carro} Straub
xespond to Franklyn Becker's gquestions relative fo hie past and
future requests for a celebret. Carxol hap spoken with Pranklyn.

-SRS

: ] . 310. Becker, Frankiyn
P ) . On Soptember 5, 199%,

recent allegetion.

N X promi
:::tl.xi. th:i returmed his call again on Septombox tos::t:f;ozz,:
. a B time the
i ; A revealed, TS of the mplaigant. conld pot ba
o PR - -
cos
" ' 393, PBecker, Etanklm ’
. L . On Hovesber 7, 1395 I ealled Franklpn Becker to arxange hia
e ; . . . ) meeting with Lir Plaseck! om Hovember 17th, 199% at 6:30 P.M.

i . A09. Beckex, Franklyn . i -
N e - On Fovember 21, 199% Pather Becker ealled to inguice whetber he
i SN . ’ B - could have a” caconint accowpany him to . the seseion wikh pr.
. oo T F . ‘ Plaseckl and hr SWAT Teoam. : "

PR VS S

ees

20.  Becker, Franklyn . . - -

’ On Japuary 19, 1986 X met with Pranklyn Becker. I asked him to
comsent. to go to St. lowin for an evaluakidn. We plan to
2isceptinve the  intexview that is being done in Dr. Planecki’s
office. e agreed to go. We have set the date for February 5,

: 1396.  I'1Y be with him on Februaxy- 8th for the summation of his.
; AMHI.O0857. evalvation. - oL Lo
S
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Becker, Framklyn .o .
Be told pe that be was naking applicatfon for the houpital posicion
in Oshlosh. Whix i3 a State of ¥Hsconsin position so that he will
have to be Iatervieved by the State aloog wvith sbowt six other
appliconts, Be said that he ilso beard thak » posicion was opening
vp for Chaplain = St. Anpe's Enfimmoxy. 1 told him I knew nothing
about this but voudd zheck it out pext verk with Forher Nesseth to
, ses if there is any brobh to this,
- L2484

Becker, Fraokl
Father Par Divise [rom tbe Veterans Adeindseration in Nashington

called to discuss Father Fraoklyn Becker's application for chaplainey

at Hood, Wisconsin. Bivine waoted bo koow 1¥ Berker would be xe—
‘Xeased fox sock work and shether be had ooy zlcoholic problem. X
confirmed that he would be veleased mnd that there vas no problem

. vith 2deoholise. PBe sadd rhat officially the posirion is not yet

open at Wood aud char Father Tikadsky will know when 1t opens bp.
Brvine safd thak he thinks ovhen the position opens wp there vill be
2 Jot of priests looking for fc. ‘Bovever, be sadd rhere are other

positioms dn the cosebyy thot ave opendpy wp. Mo $21d that one thar

Becker conld have vight tow is in Biloxy, Muskeoippi. Be sald it
wdght belp 4£ Tikalsky put in 2 od word For Becker.

2716/85

Becker, Prankiyn
Be called ko x3y that be had his intexvies 3t the state hospital .

in Hiroebago and wilY probably be hearing next veek after ther
intexvier another pexson whether he has the job ox nor. e told
we that Fathex Fat Divine frow the: VA fn Washdogton called and

" offexed him 3 ob in Mex Tork or in Peansylvamia. Be satd that he
. vould prefer teo stay in Mllvavkee wnd become: the chaplain at Wood,

Visconsis 1f possible, The protestast chaplain there vould like
Beeker becovse he is a local resident and it would be chesper them
fonding the txavel and expenses fncirred vith somcone Frow o dis—
tance.. Then he vather delicately told me thak be was finterested .
in" 2 position fn 2 bospitz) in frange, Caltfornia and wondered what-

T thought: ¥ responded by taising the question sbout what this wewld
do to He relationsbip to his thexaplsy, Be feels that he covld zet

# therapist ovt thewe 3£ neeessaxy. We afd noL pursve the talk
about his and when he asked for F ovm Tecomendation, I rold him
ko sal) down the Winnebage Sob if be has a <hance to pet it

- 2/25083
Becker, Fronkiys
Bz Lold we Mhat he bas recedved offers from vhe hospital in
Wimebage and From the YA Center In Hilwankes. He prefers the VA
Centex mnd wanted wmy advice. In ture I conswited wirh ¥ather
Hesseth who sgreed that the Winnebage sttuation Is o more firn
offer. The one.at VA scens to be kentative, bet Nesseth will
look iste this watter forther Lomorrew. I told Becker we conld
£alk abowt it later to ascertain vhat would be best for Kim.
Becker told we that Uis thexapist sald either voold be atceptable
in his opinden. .

2/28/88

Becke®, Fromkl

* Farher Joho Fesseth called ae to 337 that b= has spoken to Rev.

Stan Joergensom, .the Directiony of Pastoral Care ar the, VA Centey

be in'a covple Hf mootha, Me explafed to Messerk that he dous
ot want to move semtvne iato the srea from avother YA Bospital

biz voxd that Becker will have the Job.  Hesceth asked kim to por
something ot Yeast §n vritfog to this effecr. Earer Beckeér called

‘me and T told him the news and sopgested that be 1ell the contacr

person dn Oshkesh thal be will mot be able to let him know ontil
aext veek as to s decfcion. I said that ¥i}1 give vr time to °
think abovr this a little- Forthex.

2/29/8%

AMIL00858
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Becker, Franklyn -
Fathers Hetz and Besseth met with me to discuss Becker s recent evalva—

tiow at St. Joseph Hespital’s CPE progrem. The evaluation was positive
and showed that Beckexr had the capability of becoming a hospital
chapiain. It also showed that there had been much personal prowih in
the last several months. It also indicated that Becker desired to

work for about six months or more in a hosplial setting before return—
ing to a second course in CPE. It was agreed that T would contact

3t: Maxy's Hospital in Milvaukee Lo see if they would give him x
position {even wapaid) for about six months with supexvision. 1If this
does not work out, Nesseth will look into the sitvation at St. Michael's

" Rospital. ) B

12/21/83

Recker, Franklyn ' -
I spoke Lo Mrs. Jane Schiefer at St. Mary's Hospital amd asked her . .

to give ceusideration to Becker as a part or full-time chaplain for
approximately six months. She said no position was available but
wonld give it some consideration when she speaks bo Sister Auxelia. -
it may be that Becker might be able to work there in an unpaid
positiva. -

: 1/3/34

Beckex, Fraoklyn -
Mrs. Jmme Sthiefex, pastoral dlrector at St. Mary's Hospital, called

to soy that Sister Aurelia has decided ir will not be feasible ‘to
offer a position te Fathexr Beckexr at this time. The wein reason
they are giving is that they will pot be able to adequately suvpex—
vise him becavse their pastoral cave department is in the process
of evolntion and they do not bave a full-time pastoral care dizéctox.
I thanked her for the cossideration that was given and npw will ask

Fathex Nesseth to see what can be done at St. Michael's Hospital. -

Betker, Franklyn ’ .

1/10/84

Beckex, Franklyn
¥ spoke to his psychiatrist, Dr. Purst {259-9260). I explained

that things were not poling well in cuvr being able to find a job

for Beckex. I wanted to Jnow what Durst would think abouvt Becker
pursuing work ovtside the diocese in the health caxg field.  Dursk
thought that if it wexe mot too far away, Becker might be sble to
come In on a regular basiz for the psychothexapy that he needs and
which is the highest prloxity im his sitwation. He is going to
discuss this with Becker on Thursday and I will talk to Becker on -
Friday. Iatér in the day I spoke to Fathex Hesseth and he told me
that it looked 1ike there was a place in Oshkosh opening up at the
mental heslth center there. T asked him to pursue this and see

if ir might be avallable for Berker. In the evening Beckexr called

to say that Pathex 0'Domell had offered him a help-out position
foxr’the month of February at St. Joseph Hospital and wondeved if he
could take %t. I told him to po ahead. Becker said . in passing

that maybe this could lead to a Full-time job at St. Joseph's

vwhich wounld be ideal. - -
) 111784

- [

Hz came to see me to discuse the possibility of a job in hospital
ministry. I infowded hia that right now there was pothing avail-
able in Milwavkee but rhat a'positfon, I am told, is available -

in Oshkosh. 1 pointed oot to him that” thexe is a (PE Progrom in
Oshbkosh that be could tie dnto down the line. He seemed to.like
the idea md agreed to wake app],ication pext week for the positiom. -
It will allow bim to return weekly for his appointments with his - )

‘thexapist. Ve then talked to Father Michael Newnsn and settled

the matter of Becker's salaxy apd benefits for the months of
Jannary aod Pebruvary. Hopefwlly, be will be located im a new job
by Maxch 1. - '

1/20/84

L AMILOOSSY - - - l
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Father Nesseth called to see 1f ¥ had any information, mnd I tolad
him of wy conversation with Mrs. Schieffer and that she would be
getting back to me as soon as she spoke Lo Sister Aurelia about

the posgibility of Becker becoming part—time chaplain at St. Mary's
and £311 time In €PE. WNesseth said that O’Donnell called him

from St. Joseph Bospital and said they needed some help the ffrst
week in August. I told him to get a2 hold of Becker znd have Becker
do kthat work.. -

- . —— ) 2/20/83

Beckér, Franklm ..
I spoke to Mre. June Sthiefer from Sc. Mary's Hospital who told me .
that Sister Auxelia, president, and she had decided that they would . -
not be'able to hire Becker éven om a temporxaxy basis even while he
recedves CPE. They still feel he wos foo apprehensive abour al}

the duties that were entailed.in their job descxiption. She also
sensed a persopality problem with Beckexr of a non-descript nature.

Shve said that his lack of training would be the biggest factor for
him not being hired. . ..

7/25/83
Becker, Framklyn - .
He told me that be has been accepted at St. Luke Hospital for CPE
but. Pather O'Domell.at Sr. Joseph's Hospital is interested in

Telm working there part time.. It looks as though 0’Dommel may be
able to offer him a CPE couvxse at Sr. Joseph's and some part-time
work om the side. I told Beeker that he shovld work this out with
Hesseth and to let me know what has been decided. “Becker also said
that he had been talking to Leon Brielmeier at St, Michael's and
finds our that the position there is still open but that they are
probably looking for a relipiovs oxdér priest.

. -

8/5/83

Becker, Franklyn . . .

He told me that ke is anxlously looking foiward to CPE. He said that
he never thought he would become faterested in hospital work but

finds Lt more and more interesting  and enjoyable ag he helps out at
St. Joseph's and in the other hospitals. He thinks it will be a fine
career fox him in the future. ¥He told we he would like to Temain in
vesidence at the Pethany Howse at least during his (PE. 1 told him

" that we would have to see about-the availabiliry but thar 1 thought

something could be worked out. I told him also rhat we wanted to

‘work out a new status for bim and figure out evexything that had to

do.with his salary. 1 told bim that he wonld be expected to pay
room ‘and boaxd but that the- diocese would cover his CPE expense. He
seemed to be vexy cooperative and happy.

'3!29/63

- Becker, Frapklyn e
1 discussed his salary and other temporal arrangements with Father
Michael Newman. The arramgement that Newman will discuss with o
Becker is this: Salary, héalth insurance, room aund board (Bethany
Bouse) from the Archdiocese Plvs CPE tuition. Becker will be on
his owa for caxr expenses. ¥He wiil be permitred the $125 per month
he receives From helping out at St. Mary's Bursing Home but the
aiount he receives from his part-time work at St. Joseph's Bospital
will be 2 cowponent of the total salary he receives from the Arch-
diocese. . .
9/17/83

AMILOOSGO -
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Beckex, Franklyn - . - »
I rold him that there quite likely would be a position for him ak
St. Mary's Hospital. He showed Iinterest-and so I told Mm that I
would talk to Nesseth about further details on Monday. Be will
have to intexview with Nesseth snd with St. Mary's Hospiral.
Becker told me that he has been going to Father Jack Raynaldo, 8J
for spiritusl direction and finds this to be very helpFful and
productive. 1 asked Becker to see Dr. Zimmerman next week about
arcaoging for a veekly session of psychotherapy. I told Beckex
if this could be dome by a psychologist, all the betterx. Becker
Jbas a psychiatxist #n mind and I told him to check with Zimmerman
fivst. Becker seemed very cooperative throughout the conversation
ther he' told ve of his extreme anger with Phillip Xanicki who bas
had a couple of wen sleep over at the residence when Metz was zway.
Beckex claims that Kanicki sieets These people at his AA meetings,
and X told Beckex that if this is going on, Kanicki will "hang
himself.” 1 told Becker it would not be good for him te ler his
anger get the best of him over thig and se we talked it out and
he felt better. T rold him I will be happier' when he has a-
psychotherapiit that he can share some of these feelings with.
Becker realized that he probably would nok get the job ot Divipe
Suvior-Boly Angels becavse of his lack of gualifications. He
seemed to be in an excellent mood, and he told me he was weally . .
*.working hard on bhis personal problens.

6/10/83
'554. ° Pecker, Prapklyn oL C
T spoke ro Father John Wesseth about Father Becker and a possible
assigoment for him at $t, Mary's Hospikal. Nesseth will now talk
to representatives from St. Mary's about this before Becker inter—
views. Later om, 'k spoke to Dr. Zimmerman and told him thar we
wanted Becker to wndergo psychotherapy but only once a week.
Zimeerman said that be could take care of that for Pecker if
Becker wos comfortable with him. I told the doctor of rhe possibiliry
of him working at Sr. Maxy's Bospital, amd Zimmerman has po problem
with that. When I asked how the mattexr of the pediatrie ward
should be handled, Zimmerman felt there would be no problem 4f
Becker ministered to those people because they would not be there
on 3 long-term bagis to provide Becker with the opportunity- of
‘establishing a2 relationship with them. ¥ told the doctor that when
St. Marxy's Hospikal does some checking they may get some Very nega—
tive feedback about Becker. X told him I thought it would be good
if we could have St. Mary's talk to Zimeerman If necessary. He is
‘guing to work that matter out with Becker so that he can be supportive.
. ‘of Becker to St. Maxy's. - -

- . 6/13/83
660.  Becker, Franklvn . ’ .
- Fathex Nesseth ealled to say rhakt St. Hary's Hospital reported that
the interview with Becker for the chaplainey position there did not
go well. They got the impression that Becker was not ail that
interested in sexiows hospital winistry and the accountsbility
that it requires. They thounpght that he was looking for something

) A lot easier. Nesseth asked me to pursue this with Mrs. Jape Schieffer

Divector of the- -Pastoral Hinistxy Department {225-8111) because I
know Jane.personally. Yhen I spoke Lo hex, she restated their posi-
____....____tim that they are having some difficulty with Becker's atrirude.

T told her that our plan wonld be to assign him part time with
“continving education in clinical pastoral eduvcation. Following that
‘a decizion covld be made as to his contipuing at Sr. Maxy's. She
sovaded willing to do this and sald she would explore this further
with Sister Aurelia, the hospital administrator. Schieffer will
cekh me back- AMILO0S61 1719783

R ST T NP U S YL L T T L T T L P LR

- e - " -



"
S -

i
M
G

R A L T

44, ¥, BECRER

Vint told we that he has things -worked out so that Becker can
stay wntil the June appointments, Wittliff has agreed to this.

3/27/80
12}. ZRev. Franklyn W. Becker ]
RIS c21)ed regaxding a debt she claims Becker
owes her. She was referred by Don Weber. I told her I would leok
into_the mattér and get back o her. : C
L o 4116780

- 3

130. F. Becker

.}56 . "F. Becher

675.

Biscussed Srumnutmmme complaint with Franklys Becker. He regrets the
fact she called the Chancery Office and asks to deal with her direetly:
1 suggested only that his paying ber $25 00 a wonth will satisfy her.

It might be the cheapest way arcund a potentially dggravating PI°b182f17j80-

; i calied twice and I weferred hex, both- times,. directly to
Beckex for the puxpose to resolve the finmmcial bickering that exists
between the two. I told her that.the, Archiiocese had o part in this
and- ¥ covld not take bher place ot Beckexr's, She still seems to think
that I .am favoring Becker. . .o ’

) 422780

e T T e g

Becker, ¥. . ’ . .
‘Becker will be going to St. Eogene's Parish as Temporary Associate August 12.

He hopes to stay there eventually deperding on the wishes of the new pastor.”

- If that does pot happen, he wants to talk about a.year's leave of absence for
study purposes. T discouraged that idea and told him that' I would like to.
disenss it further with hin next week when he is in tovnn. The Personnel
Board see him poing te St. John Ranty as Assoclate after St EBugene's. ¥ will
also talk’ to him sbout some of the problems he is gperting himself inte by the

. way he talks publically about his life style. '

747.

Becker, Franklyn

-B/8/80

We met to discuss his recent lerter in which be applied for the associate pastor

- position ar St. Eupene's parish if the new pastor would be agreeable to this,
. Otbexrwise, he wanted to take some time off for continuing stvdy. Aftexr some

discussion about his personal Mfe style, he agreed that the situarion at

St Margaret Mary. had- taught him an important lesson. . He must not talk openly
about the-gay movement in a militant vay.. He assuvred me absolutely that ‘he would
cause no more problems along this 1ine in the foture if he got a position, I

As_sociate:_ I £old him he was free to apply for a short sabbatical but that a
longer leave of absence for studies would be out of the gquestion. We ended on
a.positive note,

8/21/80

AMILO0S62
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825. Becker. I"xankl?n
: He called to see if'I cmﬂ_d tell hif who the new pastor of St. Eugene. s wag and -
1 told him not yet. He wants to know what his status is thexe so that he can
begin to work with programs on the parish level if he is going to stay.- T told
i him that-by the neekend we ought to be able to lét him speak directly to the
pastor.

. ) 9/3/80

502. Becker,-Franklyn

1 discussed Becker’s future appointment after I told him that Msgx. Schuit did

not want him to remain at the parish. I supgested he cootact Farher Stoll to i

. see if the position of associate.there would work out. He ds also mte.rast d 'n

- . development at 5t. Cecilia’s in Thiemsville. T told him that G St
._. g . called and wanted to contact him. 5hé feels as though he still owes her mOney.
S ) This dates back to spring and the news notes can be consulted for more detail,
Becker asked me to eall her and tell her that he would definikely get fn touch

- with her as soon'as be gets a permanent ass1gnmenl:.

9/18/80 .

o -0 . 929, " Becker, Franklyn - ’ .
i oo - Hackin bas informed Franklyn Becker that Schuit wants him to leave the parish by
o ' . ‘Octobexr 1 ox 6 at the latest. X spoke’ te Sehuit and he does not want the people’

'. o : at the parish o get the impression that there is something wrong ‘with Becker -
) H " 2nd, therefoie, wants him to move as soon as possible. 1'told him that I had

) Toorn .been voxking on this but that It might také some-time. .I will contact Becker .
B to see if we can't speed vp the process of his leaving St., Eugene's.

9!2_7!80_'

. 944.. Becker, Franklyn.
- - Father Stoll informed wme that he would prefer not to h:we Franklyn Becker as

é . an associate. He bhas talked to another priest who is nl]ing to consider

' SR G . being associate thexe. I spoke at great lemgth to try to eonvince him that

} B /5“1 : . Becker needs 2 position undexr the guidance of soweone who can call him o

! R i . accowmtability. Stold is afraid that if Becker's problem manifests itself in

P X - _the saml) cmnnnmxl:y, “the demage will be irreparable. 1 told bhim that Becker
o . . is pow willing to settle down and needs ope wore chance. - I told Stoll that
. " - we would help him vork out a . job descriptitm so that Becker would not be free
- to do af he pleases. Stoll’s biggest worxy is that if He leaves things up to

- Becker's imitiative norhing will get done. Hornacek Stoll, Becker, and I

" will sit down and discuss the matter further. I think it is btime ro make
1 - -Becker awarg of the fact that ne pr:iest wants to woxk with him.
[ . 10f3/89
. - 71011, Becker, Frooklyn ' : ’
) - Testerday 1 spoke to Nornacek abowt Becker 5 situation and suggested that
we try to lecate .Becker at St. Jokm Kamty Parish with Kamiexeczak.
Hoxnacek agreed to contact Becker to see if he would be willing to go
there, them he will -contact Kazmierczak. If this fails, we will ‘have to
do something about getting Becker off the scene at St. Eugene s before
Schuit explodes.:

R, : _ _ _ w/27/80
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s caring for his mother he would cont:inue_ a5 he is doing,

Becker, Fronklyn . ] .
On Haxch 7, 1993 I met with Franklyn Becker at Cascade to discuss

his recent letter regarding his choices For assignment. I told
Franklyn of the allegations made by Michael Boyer regarding
inappropriate sexuwal behavior on the part of Franklyn while he
wag Rssociate Pastor abt St Margaret Maxy. Franklyn recalled
Bichael Bover as a very disturbed person from a very disturbed

fapily.  Pranklyn denies that ‘he ever had any Inappropriate
sexval bebavior with Michael. He recalled Michael tried to get

. some woney from him by claiming he. hit the windshield in a minox

accident. while Franklyn was driving him buns. . I informed
Franklyn of Hichael's conversation of ¥anting to kill Pranklyn
-@nd bis story of the FBI -contact in West Virginia. Franklyn was
vnavaré of that and questions if it is troe. Pranklyn knowe our
concern. He still would like to be able to continve his priestly
ministry. ’

RV

Becker, Franklyn

On June 18, 1993 we received g letter from Franklyﬁ Becker
notifying us that beginning 6/22/93 he will be living at P.O. Box

.40, YWoodland, WI ~ 53099-004D {625-3036). MHe will be available

for help out work.
RTV

Beckex, Framklyn

On July 8, 1993 ¥ spoke with Franklyn Becker regarding his
compensation.  Clarification .was needed for the $650.00 living
allowance. Franklyn detexmined $450.00 for rent and $200.00 for
food. Frapklyn asked about Frofessional expenses and I told him

© that was not an included benefit when someone was not assigned.

He will receive retreat and continuing education.
RTV

Becker, Franklyn ) )
On Febreary 1, 1994, I called Franklyn Becker im response to his

letter aboel Retirement Supplement and his Future by way of an .
assigment. I told him the Retirement Supplement had betzn
approved. Be asked about his future for assigmment. X t?ld him
his stalns would not change. Aay change would be _ﬂetermlnea by
Archbishop Weakland, and be would have to spea)c:wlth him about
any ‘questions he had regaxding the future. ' He said s long as he

RTY

Becker, Prawklyn ) ; ’ ‘

On Aprii 18, 1994, I received a letter from Franklyn Beckexr with
questions regarding his compensation. Be was concerned that he-
was pot getting a wonthly food allowance. I told him that he was
gelling $200.00 a wmonth for food but it s jncluded with his
salary. 'The $450.00 for housing is separmbe becemse it is pot
taxsble, Be also asked that, if not assigned, he be listed in -
the Directory with his mother's address and not listed as "pot
assigbed™ . o . -

RTV

AMILO082%




931. Becker, Franklyn e »
s 7, 1992 T received calls fromYees : anduand
r from St. Mary's, Cascade supportive.of Franklyn Becker's
ministry. A person from the parish is calling parishionérs to sign a
petition to have Prankiyn removed. They said Franklyn is getting
' people back to Church including young people and wish he could stay.
I told them we appreciate their supportive comments and that Franklyn
is only there temporaril because of other plans for him in the
future. On 12/B/92 4 f from St. Mary's, Cascade also called
to express her support of Franklin-Becker. \ -
' RTV

- 947. Becker, Franklyn

4 On December 11, 1992 we received a letter from g :
POy from St. Mary’s, Cascade. The finance committee held a

general meeting for the parish and it was very favorable for for what

is being done at the rectory and that there was general agreement to

have Franklyn Becker remain as pastor. A meeting with their Parish

Council President was recommended.

RIV

107. Becker, Franklyn
ebruary 24, 1993 I received a call from

§ who alleges inappropriate sexual behavior on the part
Franklyn Becker. The alleged behavior happened when Franklyn
was assigned to St. MWargaret Mary Parish. 4 % believes it
wag .in 1977 shortly after he graduated from ngh Schoel. B
also alleges abuse by a priest in Northern Wisconsin and a
Franciscan priest in Kenosha. PR was aware that Franklyn
was in West Virginia and Callfornla ‘and that he goes on cruises
and lives with his mother. He said that he once threatened to
kill Franklyn in West Virginia and was interviewed by the FBI
there. He also said he is working with an attorney in Chicaga, a
Mr. Dempsey. I made an appointment for 3/1/93 with 4fimis
Liz Piasecki and myself.

RIV

128. Becker, Franklyn .

" On March 1, 1993 Dr. Elizabeth Plasackl and T were present for an

appointment with®Hg - s did not come, so I

‘called the phone number he gave me. A woman who spoke on the

phone identified herself as4iH & mother. She said that he

left the house on 2/28/93 after a disagreement, and she did not

know when he would return. She said at times he lives out of his

car. She also said he threatened to kill himself. 8he said that

she was sorry she did not believe him in the beginning regarding

his allegations. She felt that the priest was responsible for

his condition, but she did not mention the name of the priest,

Shortly afterwards I received a call from Theresa Johannek. She

L g had called and was put in contact with Project

Ben]amln and Mary Kay's secretary took the call. Wugiiilidy said he

had an appointment with me and was sick and not able to come and
talked abont killing himself because no one cared anyway.

RTV

AL H50
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O Hopday, Cctober 21, 1991 T met with Franklyn to review his
compensation while on awaiting assigament. Franklyn is part of the”
Pilot Compensation Plan this year: Compensation will be given

according to this Plan with the regular deductions from salary as
listed in the Clergy Manual. :

. o RTY
395, Becher, Franklyn

On Wednesday, May 20, 1997 I mel with Franklyn to discess his
sabbatical and his financial arrangements. There is some confusion
on the exact time of the sabbatical because of the.cruise, Louvain
and the Brchbishop's tour group. 1 shared with Franklyn the
guidelines from the Contipuing Formation Handbook. He agreed that we
will copsider the months of June, July and bugust as his sabbalical
time. ~He had already received his wonies from the shbbatical Fond.
He will receive only 50 percent of his salary from Account 46 and po
.xoom and board during those wonths since it is part of the sabbatical

. funds. Lbyn will retfurp on Angust 9, 1992 following the Archbishop's .
. tour and be yeady for assignment. .

RV

566: Becker, Frankiym M. . T
v . On Rugust 14, 1992 X reéceived a letter from Franklyn Becker stating
' . that ke is available for help-out snd reassignment. He stated that-
. Tom Prepanier had called xegarding Villa Clement but he turned that
down. Be states be has a desire to return to Parish Work in a
subuxban or roral parish., He asks for a meeting with Archbishop
Heakland and Bishop Sklba io discuss his future assigmment.

P

RTV

V383, Franklyn Beckex
o, On Bugust 28; 1992 I gave tentative approval to Tom Trepanier for

utilizing Frapklyn Becker as a weekend help out at Cascade, after
Dick Fetherston's departuxe and in view of Jim Thurman's
unwillingness to continuve that particulax assigument.

Mot eyt

his

- 691, Becker, Franklyn
{ - On Septewber 25, 1992 Archbishop Weakland, Bishop Skiba and I met
with Franklyn Beckexr to discuss his futore assignment. Franklyn was
- very frank abont certain isswes in his past and was aware of the
implications for future assignments. He said he liked the short term
help onts like he is now doing in Cascade. He also mentioned early
xetirvement as. a possiblility: He is now 55. He was thanked for his
honesty ‘and Archbishop Weakland told him we would peed time to
discuss all these concerns in deciding on his fututre assignment.
L S _‘/5’59. Franklyn Becker .
’ On Septesber 25, 31992 I joined the Archbishop and Tom Venne in

BT A T ST R

Ry |

which couvnseled againat his aspigmment to parish ministry at this

time.
RIS

T ' | AMILD0831

meeting with Lyn to discuss future optlops. Y noted the many reasons



- . . confrontation between Franklyn ang Chuck Keefe
. T Hospital, Although Chuck js Willing to discunss
3 Tom Prepanier will
meeting including himsels

T to determine if "there

are any issues present from the hospital staff. John Endeian came forwarg

Y, on Taesday, October 3, 1890 to express his genera) vnbappiness with the
. ‘ . ’ lack of availability on Franklyn*s Part during times of nigh

i g 853, Becker, Frankl

1. the péreeption that Franklyn dpes not re

o 2. arriving approximately B:0p - B:30 a.m. ang leaving the hospita)
; by Y:pg - 1:30 poy, claiming that he wast allow time for emergencies -
thus, resulting in the fact that many patients ape bot seen gy visited
s except by Eucharistic ministers even though

913, Becher, Franklyn
2RI, tranklyn

) Or Wednesday, August 21, Y991 Pranklyn requested that I reviey 'tI‘)e

f i 1983 Wavsen report. Lyn alse gave me Permidgsion to speak with his

therapist, Charles Kiley, if peeded.
w

836, Becker Frankl

P _ Temporalities Cenm,ittee_meetmg), and to see if a sabbatical opening
; night be possible this fain, Franklyn wil} draw up & list of .
[ - possible ministeria) interests ang Will contact John Palice as well,

i ; : We also spoke of fome: of his own fears ag g result of the past
i ’ - experiences . .

. ' . On Eriday, -Augqust 23, 1991 Lyn called to regquest that he Yeceive fn)j -
i salacy through the month of September in oxder to cover hie eXpected
b vacation time, which t 8pProved. He also asked if he
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S On Thursday, April 2}, 1988 I received a phobe call XIrom 2 DOrse at

i ) West Allls Bemorial Hospital WS e, who reguested special assistance
. . in regard te the way jin which Father Becker was responding to a dying
P ' ’ Lutberan patient’s reguest to see a priest. I called Franklyn at home and

repoxted the phone cal} expressing my willingness to accept his judgement
in the matter. Omnc Monday, Bpril 25, 1988 I received a phore call from Joan
Betz, the Senior Vice President at West Allis Memorial {546-6200),
indicating that the entiie matter had been finally resolved and that nurses
and chaplain had probably said insppropriate things to each other during an
argument over pastoral -responsibility and care. 'I’hg matter seems to be
propexly hapdled.

RIS

. ' . 225, Becker, Franklyn i
- On Tuesday, February 28, 1989 Tom Darrow called to_say that Chuck

T o Reefe is greatly concerned aboot Franklyn's uwnavailabillity at West Allis
Memorial Hospital. A copy of the job description was requested {none
‘current, but only a document arxanged for Father Mueller in 1982).° The
matter will be discussed st the next district meeting, and I encouraged
them to make sure that Framklyn was invited to.be Present.

R3S

243. Beckex, Franklyn . : .
Op Friday, Barch 10, 198% Pom barrew reported a regquest from Franklyn

that. his monthly belp out allowahce be increased from 3258 to $300. Since
.o - . . ‘there ha¥ been no recent réview of this fimsncial and pastoral arrangement,
Chuck Xeefe accepted responsibility to bring the entire metter to the next
District meeting on March 17, 1989 and te ask the 13 parishes for some type.
of consensus .in this regard. The entire plan for pro-rated cost sharing
" needs xeview and updating which Tom will take vare of.

i
1

RIS

775. Becker, Framklyn .
On Friday, September 15, 198% I met ¥ith Don Thimm regarding

£ Franklyn’s accreditation through HACC. Don agreed to inguire of both
Franklyh and the NACC offices regarding the reason for the disconrtinuation
of efforts for Full accreditation. -

RIS

173. Becker, Frapklyn .
©n Monday, February 19, 1990 the Archbishop received a phone call-from

- Franklyn, claiming that be in turn had received a call from Dick Godin in
‘Rustin, Texas, who allegedly gave the documentation to Madeline O'Hare. A

e ’ later conversation with Bill Mackin suggested that Dick still lives in
DI Rockford, T11inois. '
$ ] RIS
© . .- . 190, Pecker, Franklyn S -
i R On Honday, FPebruary 19, 1990 I spoke witb Joe Coerber who expressed
<. his sexriouws vohappiness with the style of werk performed by Pranklyn at
N test A1lis Hemorial noting that one of his parishioners had been very
seriously i1l for 24 days without smy evidence of sacramental
administration on the part of the chaplain. I reminded Joe of ihe recent
. o evaluation on the part of the entire district and enconrage Joe to speak
i R with Franklyn himself. i}

£ S - - : ) . . R3S

N 600, Becker, Franklyn - . .
On Thursday, July 26, 1990 I received a phone call from Ralph Gross

indicating concern on the part off ‘ I ¥ regarding
@ the ingly intensive pastoral care devoted to her son, SRR ot Vest
Mlis Bospital. I immediately colled Lyn at his howe in order to bring

this issue to his attention and to receive his explanation which sounds
logical. He denied any riding through the nelghborbood of the fa:mily and
stated that he had discussed the entire matter with his supexrvisor, Joam
Betz, at the hospital.

RIS

AMIL00833
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.~ . chance at reestablishing his reputation once again.
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Inte the next CPE course at the hospital. This course will take
up bis time on Saturday noxnings. He wanked to know if he could
proceed along this line. ¥ told him that 1 thought we were coning
close to an assignment for him and that T wanted to talk te the
Personnel Boaxrd about this. Becker will ¢all we next Wednesday

for ferther direction. R
: 8/21/84

Becker; Franklyn .
Be heard of Father Ries®s death and vondered 1f it would be possible

. for him to apply for the position at St. Maxy BiIl Bospital. I

Put hin in Youch with Father: John Hesseth sbout this. Later Nesseth
talled me to say that be thinks it is too carly to look into this

back te the oxiginal plan of having one priest between St. Mary's
Hospltal and St. Maxy's Bil1.and using a number of the religious

women to do pastoral work. Eecker alsco asked about the availapility -
of §700 for a CPE course at St. Joseph Mospital. T rold him that

" he could get the money from his continvdng edvcation fund (he told

me it was all gone) or From ¥ather Reeseth's budget 1f there was
any lefr (Besseth told me there was none left) or I suggested thar © -
he ask Father O'Domnell at St. Joseph’s to let him work off the
money in some way. I rold Becker there simply wasn't any money

around for this puxpose,
9/11/84

Becker, annklm‘ - -

He ealled to discuss the financial axrangements with regard to his
fortheoming job at West Allis Hemorial Hospital. He would Iike to

St. Jede's but they are looking for a priest who will do more for
the parish than he could do. Be has an apartment spotred’ but said
it would cost wore than the present celling allowanee would provide
and wondered if that could be negotisted. ¥ told him it definitely
could hot and that he would have to find sobething cheaper or go

“back to the idea of living in 2 rectory. He is going to check with

a8 couple of wore parishes to see 1f ‘this would be possible,
. 10/15/84

- Becker, Frankl

Father Paul Esser called to express his concern about the nt
_of Father Becker to West Allis Heworial Hospital. Fyger mai::?mnt
on the Personpel Board at the time vhen Beckex was having problems
An Catifornia, Thexefore, he knows his condition. I pol}g Essexr
_confidentialiy that Becker has been mdex psychiatrie care for the

last eouple of years, haos done CPE woxk, has gotten good recommend-—

ations from Sr: Joseph's Hospital and the approval of hig psychiatrist

“to be in ninistry onece again in this type of setting. Esser felp

wch relieved about this and concure that Becker needs to have a

10/25/84

"Becker Frankivn

Un Friday evenipg, April 19, 1985, vhile presiding over a onfgrma— "
tion at St, John Parish in South Milwavkee, I noted that Ffther

Franklyn Becker acted as spomsor for a young man being confirmed.
——RJE

AMIL 00834
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Madison called tafs;y l;hat Beckex had applied for a chaplainey there

mendation he got fxom them. Karls was glad to hear this and said
that he would send Becker the rest of the applications. 13 did not
mention any of Beckerls difficulties to Karls but I will now ralk
" to:Bishop O'Donnell. ¥ was not aware that Becker had made applica-
tion for this position.
;. . 7i12/84
832, Bécker, Franklyn

I spoke to Bishop George Wirz (608-257-5000) abowt Becker's appli~
cation at St. Mary's Medical Centex. Wirz was extremely negative
tovaxd the idea of Becker betomtng a chaplain there vwhen be heard
. the stoxy. Wirz told me confidentially that his reaspn was based
‘on a very recent Ineldent in the Madison area vheredn some parents
were about to enter into Htiparion apainse a priest for pederasty
behaviox. The incident was kept vexy quiet and the priest was
wisked off to some treatment place in California vhere he is tight
o - now. Wirz sald that evexyone that knows about this is vexy umeasy
! . : at the present and he is guite sure rhat Bishop O'Bommell would
T be vexy nepative toward a person like Becker sexving at Sr. Mary's. -
I told him that I wnderstood and that X would ask Becker o with—
draw his application. I told Wirz that ¥ did nor wvant to discuss
this matrer over the phone directly with Father Karls and Wirz
vnderstood my reason and position, '

B
2
g

7/13/84,
Bl Becker, Franklyn : :
U Be and ¥ wet at my request and I discussed the contents of Dr. Durst's
— letter with him. I made it clear that while I covid go a2long with

over here, he definitely would mot be asgigned Lo a parish at this

time. He is somewhat disappointed about this and mentioned that
there are a number of othex priests in the Archdiocese, e.g.,

m vho have become pastors with siadlar backgrovmds. I

polnted out that maybe an incident ox two occurred in the past but

. they did not have bad reputations that Becker has, I also polnted

i . out the' legal ramification snd some of the Yaw suits that are cur—

' rently golng on'in the United Stafes. I also asked him to with-.

. draw his aspplication from St Mary's Medical Center in Madison and
‘Tequested that he nor apply for any positien outside the DMocese

. without First talking to me so I can approach the local bishop be-
fore he wakes application, We bad what 1, thought was a. very positive
conversation in general. I told hiwm. that he had been very coopera-
tive and asked hin to be patient now as we "go the last mile”. ¥

e

u.\:%». v
=
Q
3
e
[
=
&
:
B
e
-
&
“r
3
o
rr
g
=]

<

]
2
N
¥
o7
54
0
2
9
U

5
g
o
b
%
o
-]

this and said that this wonth and next he is working part time at
'St. Joseph's Hospital. I told him to inquire thexe as to whether
a position will open in the foture, Ll

; : 1/18/84

887.  Becker, Franklyn B o
He called to say that he bas been offered paxt-Lime work for the
wonth of September at St. Joseph Hospital and wondered £f that would
Fit in with ovr plans for him, I told him to take the job ar
_ 8t. Joa's for September and ylar he position at West Allfs would
CPen up when ve found a place for the present chaplain, I tolg
him the position was his when it opened vp,

AMIL90835
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837,

Father Tony Karls, pastoral director at St. Mary's Hospital in
Madison called to say that Becker had applied for a chaplainey there
which is currently available and had glven my name as a reference.

I told Karls that Becker had permission to seek a chaplaincy job,
that we would offer him one in Milwaukee if one were available and
that there was no reason why Becker could not do an adequate job
given the experfence he had at St. Joseph's Hospital and the recom-~
mendation he got from them. Karls was glad to hear this and said
that he would send Becker the rest of the applications. I did not
mention any of Becker's difficulties to Karls but I will now talk

to Bishop O'Donnell. I was not aware that Becker had made applica~-

tion for this position.
7/12/84

Becker, Franklyn

L spoke to Bishop George Wirz (608-257-5000) about Becker's appli-
cation at St. Mary's Medical Center, Wirz was extremely negative
toward the idea of Becker becoming a chaplain there when he heard
the story. Wirz told me confidentially that his reason was baged
Cn a very recent Incident in the Madison area wherein some parents
were about to enter iato litigation against a priest for pederasty
behavior. The incident was kept very quiet and the priest wasg
wisked off to some treatment place in California where he is right
now. Wirz saild that everyone that knows aboutr this is Very uneagy
at the present and he is quite sure that Bishop 0'Donnell would

be very negative toward a person like Becker serving at Si. Mary's. -
I told him that I understood and that I would ask Becker to with-
draw his application. I told Wirz that I did not want to discuss
this matter over the phone directly with Father Karls and Wirz

understood my reason and position.
7/13/84

Becker, Franklvn
He and I met at my request and I discussed the contents of Dr. Durst's

letter with him. I made it clear that while I could go along with
Dr. Durst's recommendation that he not be assigned to the convent
over here, he definitely would not be assigned to a parish at this
time. He is somewhat disappointed about this and mentioned that
there are a number of other priests in the Archdiocese, e.g.,

Russ Witon, who have become pastors with similar backgrounds. I
pointed out that maybe an ineident or two occurred in the past but
they did not have bad reputations that Becker has, I also pointed
out the legal ramification and some of the law suits that are cur—
rently going on in the United States. I also asked him to with-

draw his application from St. Mary's Medical Center in Madison and
requested that he not apply for any posltion outside the Diocese
without first talking to me so I can approach the local bishop be-
fore he makes application. We had what I thought was a very positive
conversation in gemeral. I told him that he had been very coopera—
tive and asked him to be patient now as we "go the last mile™. T
also told him that we were going to assign him to West Allis Memorial
Hospital as seon as that position opened. He seemed agreeable to
this and said that this month and next he is working part time at

St. Joseph's Hospital. I told him to inquire there as to whether

a position will open fn the future.
7/18/84

‘Becker, Frapklyn

He called to say that he has been offered part-time work for the
month of September at St. Joseph Hospital and wondered if that would
fit in with our plans for him. I told him to take the Job at

St. Joe's for September and that the position at West Allis would
open up when we found a place for the present chaplain. I told
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-0 for ks new Job. I told him of my discussion with Archbishop
) eakland last Saturday in which the Archbishop told me that Yast
Wednesday when he was in Greem Bay, Bishops Maida and Morneau
cornered him and gave him the impression that they did not approve
"of Father Becker becoming chaplain at rhe Rinpebago Mental Health
Bospital. Becker did not seem completely surprised at this although
he said he needs an answer rather soon becavse he is scheduvled fox
a physieal exam on Wednesday and intemded to lock for an apartment
“at the same rime. I told him that I wouwld wait during this week
to see if any word is foxthcoming from Green Bay. In the meantime
Beckex intends to go through with the physical but not to do any
serious apartment seeking. Becker told me that any megative reports
on him ir the Green Bay area vould very well come from Father Thomas
o~ L Stockex in Bishop Maida's Tribunal. Becker said that he rhinks
e : Stocker is under some suxveillance in the Green Bay area.
4123184
564.  Becker; Franklyn .
" X ealiled Msgr. Roy Klister; the chancellor, to disecuss vhat could
be sald to the Winnebago Institution about Becker tuxning down
" . the job. I was surprised vwhen Klister told mwe that he kpew nothing
s about this. I teld bim that in wy discussion with Bishop Maida,
. ) Maida had said that, he was going to discuss this xight away with
i . Msgx. Klistex. I then revieved the situdtion and told Klistex
- that I was quite sure that Bishép Maida intended to convey throvgh
Acchbishop Wezkland his decision not to allow Becker to assume that
position and that the watrer was sertled. Xlister is in thé middie
‘of this vhole thing as I am with Mr. Steve Kearpey from the State
Hospital who hired Becker. Klister said that he wanted to talk
-to Bishep Maida and then would get back to me. Latex.he called me
to say that I was right and that Bishop Maida would not thange his
mind on allowing Becker to take uwp the position even 1f it meant thar
he would be restxicted to ministxy only at the Winnebage site. 1
told Klister I would ask Becker to simply call Steve Xeamey and to
simply inform him that he has decided against taking the job. Later
I did this and Becker said that he would bandle the watter in that
. way. Y rold him that I weuld contack John Nesseth and see what other
positions were open in the covntry for hospital chaplains. He said
oo that his psychiatrdst is encouvraging him to go into hospital winistry
kﬁﬁ= or. campus ministyry and he is looking at a canmpus wmindstry position
somewhere in another diocese. - ) .

-

4/30/84
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-would be suspended.

Beckex, Franklyn

Director of Pastoral Care at the VA Center, had just called

Nesseth to say thar he would not azccept Becker as chaplaln at VA,
Evidently, Joergenson checked with one or more priests in the area
and found out about Becker's past histoxry. I told Nesseth to convey
ko Joergenson my own stxong feeldng that Joergenson should discuss

L A At e R T T NP S

this with Becker after leading him on all the way to thinking he had,

the positlon and also to ask Joerpenson why he would not give a
pexson who is txying to start over a chance. Later, I c¢alled Father

. Becker and told him the bad news. I asked bim to contackt the state

hospital in Wanebago and nail down that position. Unfortumately,
he told mwe that he has already told them that he weuld not be avail-
able. I had asked him to keep the limes of commmication open in
case the VA thing fell through. Becker said rhat he also has an
appolntwent in Orange, €alifornia on Apxil 1 for a interview . in a
hospital out there. : . .
T 3/7/84

Becker, Franklyn
Be told me that he was out to St. Joseph’s Bospital in Orange,
California’ to Yook into the position of hospital chaplain that

was offered there. By the time he had acrcived thexe, however, they
had chosen another priest for the position. Therefore, he has
accepted the posiktion ar the Winnebago Bealth Center in Oshkosh. .
He will begin thexre on Hay 1, 1984. 'The contact perssn for the
position is Mr. Steve Kearney, P.0. Box. 9, Winmebago, Wisconsin

. 54985.. Telephone: 235-4910. Becker asked if I would teke care

of the necessary follow-up and paperwork. I told him I would do
that and be in conract with him.

Becker, Frankl):p ‘

1 called Bishop Maida of Green Bay because it was impossible for
me to get there to see him in person before Easter. We discussed
the situation of Father Becker without wy. mentioning Becker's name.
I pave him Full disclosure of what the situstion was and asked him
if he wovld be willing ro give the man faculties for work at the
Hental Institution at Hipwebago. Malda was guite wnderstanding
and said that he certainly would get back to me before Baster.

He teld me that he wanted to discuss this a bit further with

Bishop Moxmeav and alse with Mepr. Klister. T assored him that

if Becker were to be accepted, I would see to it Lhat he continues
his psychothexapy and that if anything went wrong we would have
Becker out of the Green Bay Diocese within 2§ hours and thar Becker

§/11/84

5717784

1 spoke to Steve Kearney at. the Winnebago Hospﬁta.'g (235-4910). He
expects Becker -to begin work sometime between May 7 and Hay 14, He
has already spoken ro Father Hercatorjs and Msgr. Klisver inm the

Green Bay Diocese. Becker's starting salary will be §17,780.63. 7

In a cowple of months thar will ‘inerease to $21,336. In about

- $ix wmonths it will increase Z-3%. He will be given a state pension

and the right to an insurapee program which will by an BMO ox
Blue CrossfBlve Shield (with a stight additional cost), He wili
receive two weeks vacabion per yeax and three weeks at-the end of
five years. ¥ told bim that I would go abead and try to work out .
the ecclesiastical details with the two dicceses.

4/18/84

AMIL00837
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Stxeer, ¥ales Corners (259-9260), bBurst teld me that ke felr that he
and Becker were getling into a very good type of trust relationship.

P e raem——

stress and tension of sexual problems becomes too great, he feels
Becker will have the confidence to call him before acting out any of
his pxges. Durst Tevliewed Becker's request that he be glven a
chante to reenter parish ministry rather than continve in the health

. chaplaincy field, Durst concurs that the chaplatney fleld. could

produce more stress apd tepsion than would be good for Becker,
Beckex explained that this is dve mainky to the fact that he ig
often on call at night and afsop finds 1t dffieult to cope with the

. death and dying phase of his mindstry. I reviewed for both Pursk -

and Becker my own comviction that Becker should not go back to the
Parish ministry at this time. 1 pointed out to Purst the 1isks of
personmel dnvolvement amd attachment to yowng wen who are conétantly
aroued the parish. I also peinted out Beckex's bad reputation among
h%s fellow priests apd the strong likelihood that 1t would be extremely
difficult to find a parish that would accept. him unless ke would g0

relationship he bad with Dr, Durst, ¥ thipk Durst tane ke see the

. plcture a little moye clearly as I explained some of the past situa-

1152. "

. of his supervisors.

tlonz tbat.-had occur_rmi. He aprees that Becker needs a stable
assigrment In order ro ¥egain a pood veputation. .1 -asked that the
health ninistry be xeconsidered and gob Becker to adsit that part of

not only golng te school full time but he 1s also working on a part—
time basis at St, Joseph's Hospital, Following his CPE traindng, this
partlenlar work load would be Tedvced somevhat. I told them that I
wanted to consulf with Father 0'Ponnell ar St. Joseph Bospital to see
how Becker was doing and also with Hesseth to see Just what would be in-
volved 1n hospital chaplaincy as far as night calls, ete. Durst apd
Becker agreed to reconsider the whole thing and 1 told them that I
would be in touch with them in the nesr fotkure, i

’ 13/23/83

Becker, Frapkl

Fathers Nesseth, Metz, and I met to discuss Becker's sitwvation. I
explained to them that his therapist and Becker bave agreed to re-
consider the idea of Becker vorking in the hospltal mintstry (For

a while they felt that this ministry would not be what Becker needs
at this time). Both Nesseth and Betz feel that it has to be told

to Beckex Lhat there Js no other choice in this Archdiogese but to
comply with this:ty¥pe of ministry. Later on Hesseth contacted Farher
Becker and found out that Becker’s evaluvation in CPE this week went
very well. Bécker suggested that he would be willing to tske apother
miit of CPE hopefully at a place liKe the hospital in Mendota, Wis—
tonsin vnder the direction of Fathex Donald Shmanz. Resseth was
happy to-hear about this and set vp a meeting with O'Bomell, Becker,

“himself and wyself for next week whem we will discuss this further.

it locks 1ike Becker w2y have reconsidered and come arownd to our L

vay of thinking. - - ) - i
 z/2/83

Becker, Franklyn ) -

Father Nesseth shared with me and Father Metz Becker’s, €PE report

{as repoxted by Becker). : It is a good. xeport in the sense that

Becker retraces his personal ‘history that led wp o ks CPE work

rather accurstely. It is algo clear from his own statement that .

be mdexstands that the altersstives for mindlstry bave run out and

that be_fs expected to make the best of hospital ministry. Now

Besseth and T will meet with Becker and with Fathex Richard 0'Donnell

of Bt. Jpseph Mospital to discuss the CPE report from the stapdpoint

AMILO0838 12/5/83
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report and :lnterp‘re;atian 0f tbe Hausau eva,lua!.::lon of Beckex
{Zlxmerman 1lked the Wausas procedure. He sadd it was very adequate
and accomplished what we wanted it to do. The only thing he would
‘have preferred would be to have the actual results of the MFPI

and the Rorschach test so that he could interpret thew himself
Trather than have them computerized.). Zimmerman told me that
Becker Is an ego-centronic {verses ego-distonicy, pedophilé snd
hoi This meaps thai he has po mechanisik Lo stop once he
develops the uvrge to act oot these characteristics. Usually such
action will take place under stress. - In Becker's case dve to a
rebellion agalost avthority. Zimmerman said he 1s not pessimistic
as the people at ¥Waussu. Be sald thexe are 2 couple of ways this
sirwation can be approached 211 of which depend, of cowrse, on
Beckex's willingness to alter his behaviox. The ideal way would
be psychoanalysis approximately four rimes pexr week fox the next
fouxr to five years. The second way would be through amalyric ’

" psychotherapy which could occur about one hour pexr week. In beth

cases there 1s no guarantee that Beckex will be cored.. The key -

in 211 of this is Becker's desfre to be cured. We then spoke about
assigoment possibilitles. Zimperman said that in his opision,
parish ministry is out of the question. The best assigoment for
Becker weuld be to an all-girls® college or high school, e.g.,
Divire Savior-Holy Angels. The second best would be te a geriatric.
nuxsing howe or hospital serting. The next possibility would be
Full-time campus ministry. Zimmerman reelizes the possibility of
‘hemosexual encountexs -but pointed out that these are consenting
adults not children and It is thelr decislon rather than a seductive

process. I asked Zimeerman what he thought sbout hospital chap-

lalncy. Be said that he would have no problem with this because
very few hospitals have large pediatxic wards and with CPE and under
supexvision he did not feel that this type of assigmment would be
bad for Becker. Becker did a little bit of protesting throughoot
this session and his anger flared at times. Frequently, he would
vemind we of so and so, and so and so who is doing this and that

" and getting away with it. I finally told him very plainly that

we did not Intend to play any more gemes with him. The past fs
past. We know and have identified his problem, and it is vp to

him wow to demonstrate whether or not he really wants to be z priest.
1 rold him.we would probably enjoin some sanctions on him, e.g.

the pext time we get a complaint be will be suspended. This extemal
force or pressure should help motivate him I thought,and Dr. Zimmer—

- man ¢oncorxed. - Becker was agreeable to all of this, and I.told him

that X wanted ro discuss this fnrt;ber with the Axchbishop and that
when I got back from my vacation we would map out a program for

. Becker. In the meontims, 1 asked him to get ‘vnder the direction of

a spiritual dirvector. Zimmerman thowght it would be best if that

-persom wexe a male. 1 gave Becker the names of thyee priests and
asked hin to contact each ‘one of them. Betwvally thak was Zimmerman's

suggestion. He wants Becker to see each ome of them several times
to astextain which one he feels most comfortable with. These pries £s
are Father Oesterhaus, Raynalde (both from .Harquette Righ School),
and Father Francis Dombrcmski of the Capuchins. Becker agreed to
do this. .
5/10/83

I rold him to arrange for am Interview with Dr. Angela Pienkos at
Diviwe Szvior/Boly Angels High School to see how his chances stood
for am assignment there. " He agreed to do this. I told him if be

-received a position like that be might be reguired to take sone

courses to get some certificarion. BHe has no problem with that, |
' 5/12/83

AMIL00839
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Becker, Franklyn
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* District Attormey

1. pWithout any names mentioned apd off the recoxd I deseribed the
sitvation regarding Franklyn Becker to E. Michzel McCann, the
District Attoxney. His reaction immediately was that the
priest has been given adeguate warnings and enough chances
and that he should not be assigned anywhexe where be could

Y come in contact with youngsters. This precludes practic:al_'!.y
any kind of assignment. Bis advice was that we resfricl: hin
from ministry for about five years and if no complaints come
forth in that time thén perhaps he can be given anol:hgr chance.

2. He asked me about a situariom at St. John de Nepomic involving
slot machines. I told him that Father Badem coflected old
slot mechines and every Honday night at a gathering of priests
(A& group) in for a meeting, following the meeting th_eyvr all
played the slot machines, McCanm was relleved to hear this
but wants to txack dowm where the complaint came from because
he feels this would be an unsavoxy news item if 1t hit the

’ - th he does not know whether this Is illegal or not.
press. Al oug}? o

Becker, Frankiyn )

“T met with Bim to request that he see Dr. Zivmerpan, a psychiatrist

for an opinion abour his recent evaluation. .1 pointed out that we
have some problems. to deal with in assigring him and we all need
more advice from p’rofess;{onal,people- Becker was very cooperative,
signed the pecessary lettexs of release, and will make an appoini—
went today. He restated the fact that he wants to work as a priest
and feels that he can do so responsibly in parish ministry. Be
told me that he has been inquixing about campus winistry in Illinois
and Michigan where positions are open at the present. Ne askad if

. 1 had any objection to this, and T told him that I thought it ought

fo be discussed in the context of the total situation for which he
is seeing Dr. Zimmexrman. T rold Beckex that any priest who receives

rermission to work in another diocese needs to be recomsended by. the _

Archbishop, and myself and that we feel very strongly about lekting
another dlocese know if any problems are involved in a priest's
sitvation.” The next step is for Becker bto see Zimmerman and then I
will meet with Zirmmerman and Becker,

) 3/23/83
Becker, Franki

He told me that he had made an appointment and will be seelng

br. Zimmn on Wednesday, Maxeh 30, i .
: 3/26/83

Father Metz told me that yesterday he observed Father Becker coming '
out of the trensitional residence for priests wirh a young boy,

‘Hetz recognized the boy as the same one Becker took on the Caribbean

vacation late last year, ) . ‘
N _ _ ’ ) 476783

- AMIL00840
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Fecker, Fronkk

He and ¥ zecedved the report of his recent evaluatisn by the
Vansso Hental Bealth Associates. The results nre ss follows: .

1. X¥x bis splritus) assesswent Fatber Terrapce Bedden, OFH Cap.
Indfconed the nend for Bocker to have a regular spirdtval
director. ¥ told Becker that T vowdd furnizh hiw virh a
et of recommended spivitua} ddrectors In the Hdlwovkee Arez.

2. The yeswlis of his physical examivation vere 1} noxws) except B e
67 mowe Iab tests that shoved » fev shrorwalities in the
blood and vrine. It was recosmended to Begker that be have ) . N
hinoedf retested by his private phystcian in a couple of .
xonths te see 1f rhere axe any fluctvotions 1n these Xab tests, - -
3. The psychologhcal assesincol zhovs thar Becker is nowsal In
every way. Bovcwer, At did chearly indicated Jockex's gay
orientation and gay activity. The xoporr Forecosps bhat wr—
lexs Perker s willing to contro} himself, there 3= 4 definire -
" Mkelthood that The conduct of the post will be repeated.
Pr. Cillerts sadd that theix recowmendation vould be 1o have .
Becker assigned 1o a desk Job somrubere where the temptarions ..
thar would resnlr- from sgsoclating vith young boys wewld mor
be presemt. I rold bim that rhers was 1ittle likelihood that -
- this vaz possidle to achlieve. Bowever, I said that a hospita)
chaplatpoy vhere Beckex woulid be vader strdct suroefIlance
wighi be possible. Becher indlcoted that he was nov interesced
at all tm hosplial work. .

Jn the discuesfon that followed Becker continued to saintafn bis

immocence clalming that a}X the accvsations of the past vere false

and nksintexpreted. Gillevew and ¥ tried ro rolnt out re him that - .-

this 3x pot the vay others Interpret his acrions ond bebowlox. Be

will nevex be able to sveceed wndess hy does soeethiog e cord his

cassocfardens with single males and 2lso bis Iack of good Judpesent.

Cildlerre =aid that the reporr clearly showed that Becker bax a peed .

Yro spesk oot on Assves,™ partiendaxdy in the axea of gay rights. - ..

X pointed our the problem was the wanner in vhich Mecker hod brex . N )

FPeRIARE U wnxch vas pot dn confornity with the Church's theboric

on the mattexr. Becker sald he AdedTed" Archbishop Weaklind very .

wuch for the strong stand be teok for gay rights In hic Cathelic

Heyald article. 31 told Becher Ehoxe vas o vorid of 3iffereace

bervien thar and the vay Becker bag spoked ook to the hows medin.

I asked Becker vhat kind of covnsetivg be would zive a persom

vhe wonted to 1ive 5 gay 1ife seyle. Becker sadd be would bave

to judge each case Iodividually and would probably refer the pox-—

son to the lecal Dipndty Choprer vhere Brcker satd be could ger

advice from 30 to 40 priests abowr this kind of behavior. Mefoxe

the intervder ended It vas decided thar ¥ vould study the report

further avd dscoss 1r with the Arehbishop, and then we would pro—

zedt to ses what kiod of an appodutment we eould arrange for

Bockex. 1 todd Backex &t might be important Fox him to meet

together with the cotire Persommel Poard in the near fotwre, M=

is vllling to do this. ir wAl) probubly be neoepsary for vs te

read)ust hix status pow from =ick leave Lo avalting assipmment., - R
o . T ozhaley .

Beckex, ‘Franklyn - e - '
He called me from Sienadale where he had celebrated the 8 o'clock

"Mass for the sisiers. "Both he and the sisters agreed that ir would .

not be financlally feasible to ray him to drive down each day for
the celebration of Hass. They feel that they will be better off
by driving to one of the parishes in the nedghborhood. I told
Becker that was fine and that the sisters shovld make their own
axrangements fmp; now on.. Later T spoke ko Father Hesseth, Be
is wore cenvinced than ever that Becker should not be assigned to
hospiral ministry becanze of the potentially dangerous temptations
that .might present themselves.

: . 3/14/83
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C @ v a boy from St. Eopene's Parish in ¥iolation of the wishes of the

v e PR

Beckuex, J’r:m)d-xn
¥ spoke ke Father Terrance Flynn ot the St. Loke Instirute ix

Vashington. Be tpld xe they would be villing to do = complere

evalvation pf Father Becker, but the carliesr available dote

they have for this is Morch 7 — ¥D. Jorer 1.5poke zo Dale Dlen
and be spreed that thix Ix too long a rime to vadr. T told OYen
that 7 would Ivok infe sose other possibiXities and contact him
iy soom, -
112/81

2ecker, Fronklys
p colled to any thet she sirply vonted to c.

PoL Ix 2 pood woxd for Becker. She knows he iz wnder some prassore
al the parish ood would Mike o support bim, She secs bl by

| gproviny, dwproving, opesing vp, sonething she frels others do nor

T see. She describes Biw as shy at Flrsc but then worm, caring, and
Mut mud gentle. I thonked her for her sopport for Tecker,  She

T .. assored me that she wos dolng thisz oo hex own and that no one had

puk hex op to Ak,

V/sis
Becker, Franklynm -
1 ram inke him ot the Margrette brokerball pane,  He haw alresdy

begun to meve Into the priests® residence oo 35eh Strecr. I otold
Mm thar ve had biw tentacively scheduled for evalvation bE bhe
Hoosaw {lindc the end of thix nonth. Be is wllling ke do this.
He apd X wil} discuss this woxe inm detzil Bext Toesday vhen I
bove dinner ak the house.

113783

"Father X"
Fathex X is Frankiyn Becker for the pur
received a letter from

: I expg:éssed her con-

cern for Becker. She has kanown him for 11 years and has becowe a
confidant. of hers. She vealizes his weakness and knows the sirp-’
ations which led to many of his wprootings. She now hopes that

- we will follow through with psychiatric or psyehologiecal help for -
him. .1 spoke to her on the phone, and she told me T could sharve
her lefrer with Beckex's doctoxs,.. She probably would be willing
to be part of a confrontation with Becker £f peed be, but she is
sowevhat reluctant of my shaxing the letter with him immediatedy.
What is distorbing is the fact that Becker continues to assceiare
with the young.boy he took on the cruise from Sr. Jobn's Parish
In South Milwaukee. Most recently, they both attended the perma—
nent diacopate ordination at the Cathedral. Be is also seedn

boy's mother vho i5 a vidow. 1 asked M to have the
JJothexr of that boy contact me to discuss this matter further.
¥ thinks. that Becker is going to. go throvgh moriens with

uvs only and that he feels he can continve Ifving his present life .
style. She hopes be can be helped but .15 comevhat pessimistic.

She is-willing to cooperate with s in any way that she can. Right
now Becker is angry at hexr bevawvse she has criticized.him for
bhanging around with both of these young boys. She feels that he
"will be back to.see ber.eventuslly. “She is like a "eonfessor” to
him.

1/29/83

AMIL00842
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X -spn‘ke Lo pale Ule;! wNne C[Ooio e tr;at DECHEY macn; @R ‘appvuxcmmn_
with him for after the holidays. Olen feels that Beeker is silmply
golng through sotions because I am asking him to enter psyehotherapy.
- ’ ’ Olen wonders whether Becker 1s rreatable in this state. Later I
- ‘ spoke to Tom Kawp, .DRE at St. John, Souwth Milwaukee. He feels
: - that Becker is a very sick person who needs some type of help.
Ao ) He talks about Becker tormenting the blind musielan at the parlsh.
Also, he mentioned the incident of the 7th grade student who accom—
panied BecKer to the Caribbean. He said that for a while Becker
was twrning his and others against Father Bil1 Beffrom. Now these
people realize how Becker had mamipulated them. He also stated
that Becker had made some inappropriate remarks from the pulpit
and in the sacristy. Kaup said that I eovld vse this inforpation
with discretion and that he intends to speak directly ro Becker
about these matters. I also.spoke ro ymaiams .
‘She is the blind musician at the parish. She too spoke of her
frustration with Becker. She mentioned the incident about the .-
-- ) piano and claims that he manipulated her to getting more in-—
' volved in that issve than she really wanted ta be. Now he has
Tddden hex microphone out of spite.” She claims he works the
staff against the staff in a very manipulative manner and that
he has been caught. time and time again in Iles. Fach time he
gets vexy angry. He has called hexr' a "two-faced sob” in public.
e -She feels pity teward him and thinks he needs some kind of help.
’ 12/14/82

1131, Becker, Franklwn : - .
When we mwet, he 'did not like my decision that he had to move from
S5t. Jobn's. He had hoped it would be possible to work with the
Bext pastox, particularly if that were Father Anderson. I told )
bim that our concern was that no pastor at this peint will work
X L. with Father Becker. ¥ told him we wanted to help him help himself
i - and that ¥ was nok sure if Dale Olem coild provide the help that
Becker needs at this point. Becker suggested that we let Olen
be the one to decide rhat. I changed his appointed from Janvary 4
to December 22. "After he and Olen have discussed the matrer for
a2 while ¥ will join in the discussion. I spoke ko him about the
possibility of a complete evaluation at a clinic in Washington,
and he said that he would be-very willing to cooperate with that.
Eo- We spoke sbout him residing at the transitional priests' residence.
T e is willing to do thar, but does not knov what he will do with
" al) his furniture at the rectory which he claims belongs to him,
He also asked that bhe not be put on sick leave becavse this would .
be publicized arotnd the Archdiocese. T rold him I would talk to
Derfug "about ir.’ . .. oL T ’
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12/206782
i - 114D, Becher; Frapklyn . - -
. He called to say that he had been thinking things over since our
“mweeting yesterday. - He wow feels that he wants to see his personnel
file, then he wants an appointment with the Archbishep, and then

G he wants to look into Due Process against Father Heffrom for the
v 8 . way he'was ireated at 5t. JYohn's. I told him that I would let him’
i . : . _{ speak to George Rebarzki abowt making an appointment with the -
Co Arch!g'isbop and svggested we talk about the other matters vhen we

weet with Dale Olen tomorxzow. He seemed vexry agreeable to this. -
: 12/21/82

i 1142. " Becker, Franklyn _ :
S pua to wnforeseen cireumstances I did not arrive for the meeting
. - with Becker and Olen wntil it was over and Beckex had already left.
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Father Bornacek reported that Falher ANGETsom 15 not Sure wnetner

he can assume the pastorate if he bhas to vork with Becker. later
R SRS ., the DRE at Sr. Jobn's, called to

‘ ress her grave concern for Becker remaining at St. John's
- Parish. 5he sald that the plano Incldent is not over yek.

Becker lied through this ordeal, she c¢laims, and supposedly

‘said that he would disband the parish council if ever he would
Eet in charge. She does not trust him, but claims his initriative
is good and his methods ox approach are bad. The parlsh staff
meetings have disbanded "recently because of him. She objected

to the fact that he took a2 Caribbean vacation at the height of

'the parish business. Worse yet, be rook along a 7th or Bth

grade child vhich has shocked many people. About three months
‘ago, Becker told Mary Beth and Tom Xalp, transitional deacon,
that Decker 15 a homosexval. However, she guickly-pointed outr
that she has never seen him make any overtures to others,
especially children. Me gave a retreat last sumier ro high .
schoolers and three times she was disterbed by his dwelling on
the Idea that people should be open to cach other®s sexual
preferences. She claims Becker has gotten many negative letrers
about the piano incident. She strongly feels that he needs
‘psychological help. I told her, confidentially, that we were
working with him along these lines. She claims he has torsed

" Beffron inte a liax by his manipulative taétics. She clalms

that Becker harrassed s blind musiclan by following her and

poking hex deliberately in the back. This morndng at the

8 o'clock Mass ke spoke from the lectern about the piano issue
trying to sway the people in rhat direction (On Decembex 19 the
parish council will decided on the pianc—T told her about the
need for a proxy). Mary Beth hopes I will not bave to use her
nave but she gave me permissfon to do so if necessary. Later on
I spoke to Mr. Stan Jankowski, parish cowncil president, at :
St. Jobn's, He expressed his prave concern also for Farher Beckex.
Jankowski feels that Becker is in need of psychological treatment.
He said that the paxish council is veXy disturbed about Beckex,
and I told Jankowski that Becker claims po one has ever confronted
him about their feelings toward him. Jankowski said this simply
was not trve, but he agreed that in a very short time_he and some
of the other council members shouvld talk to Becker about their
copcerns, I teld him, confidentially, that T was vorking with
Becker to get him treatment. 1 pointed out that I would follow
throiigh and that he coeld assure the people that even if Becker
stayed for a little while longer, it would be under the super—
vislon of the Archdiocese. - Jankowski said he felt berter about

© . this, and ¥ xeminded him of the need for a proxy 1if the piano .

issve tomes vp. 1 told him.we would have a temporary administra—
toxr there when Father Beffrom leaves. This sarisfied Jankowski.
He told me that a few of the council mewmbers and he would cenfront
Beckex with theix feelings toward him. This is to clear up any
ambiguity in Beckex's life about the people’s feelings toward

“him.

12/10/82
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